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To be the world's leading Chinese entertainment company
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To expand horizons and
enable people to live
outside the realms of

their lives through the
world of films,
television and music.
By providing creative
entertainment,
Golden Harvest
enriches and inspires
people to live life

to the fullest.

At Golden Harvest we operate by the
motto: Love Life, Live Life. We possess:

* Passion
* Creativity
* Openness

for our industry
to produce top products
in our deals

« Responsibility to our public

« Teamwork

for success
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Mr. CHOW Ting Hsing, Raymond, GBS, OBE, OST, aged 76,
is the Chairman of the Company and is jointly responsible for
the business and the strategic planning of the Group. He
graduated from St. John’s University in Shanghai, majoring in
journalism. He co-founded the Golden Harvest Group in 1970
and has more than 43 years’ experience in the film industry.
Among the many awards that he has received for his
contribution to the film industry are “Intemational Showman of
the Year” from the National Association of Theatre Owners of
the United States and the Golden Horse Award for “The Most
Outstanding International Producer from Taiwan”, both in 1980,
and the “Lifetime Achievement Award” at the 1996 CineAsia
film industry convention in Singapore. Mr. Chow was also
honoured in 1987 by Her Majesty Queen Elizabeth Il with the
Order of the British Empire, in 1996 by the Emperor of Japan
with the Order of the Sacred Treasure, Gold Rays with Rosette,
and in 1998 by the Government of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region with the Gold Bauhinia Star.
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Mr. HUANG Shao-Hua,
George

Mr. HUANG Shao-Hua, George, aged 54, the Deputy
Chairman of the Company, graduated from the College of
Telecommunications Engineering, National Chiao-Tung
University in Taiwan, and co-founded the Acer Group in
1976. He has been heavily involved in the development of
microprocessor technology applications and services and was
the first person in Taiwan to promote and sell microcomputers
to international markets in 1979. Mr. Huang is the Chairman
of numerous related companies of the Acer Group and is
also a Director of China Productivity Centre. Mr. Huang was
distinguished as an honoured graduate by National Chico-
Tung University in Taiwan and also as an outstanding

graduate of Cheng-Uen Junior High School.

Mr. PHOON Chiong Kit, aged 51, the Managing Director of
the Company, graduated with a Bachelor of Business
Administration Degree from the University of Singapore. He
has 21 years’ experience as an investment banker and

corporate finance consultant.
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Mr. CHU Siu Tsun,
NELLEN
Bk g KA

Mr. CHU Siu Tsun, Stephen, aged 49, holds BBA and MBA
Degrees from Ohio University in the US and is a Certified
Public Accountant and a Chartered Accountant in the US
and Canada, respectively. Besides, being an Executive
Director of Golden Harvest Entertainment (Holdings) Limited,
Mr. Chu is also the Chief Executive Officer of Golden Harvest
Film Productions Limited and an Executive Director of GH
Pictures (China) Limited. Before joining the Golden Harvest
Group, Mr. Chu was the Managing Director of Manhattan
Card Co. Limited, a listed restricted-licence bank in Hong
Kong, from 1993 to 1997. He also held positions as Vice
President of The Chase Manhattan Bank in Hong Kong,
General Manager of Seng Heng Bank in Macau and Vice

President of J.P. Morgan in Canada.

Mr. CHAN Sik Hong, David, aged 52, holds a Bachelor’s
Degree in Art from St. John’s University of Minnesota, US
and a Master’s Degree from the University of Kansas
Graduate School of Radio-Television-Film, US. Mr. Chan
joined the Golden Harvest Group in 1975. He is the Deputy
Chief Executive Officer of Golden Harvest Film Productions
Limited. During his 28 years tenure with the Group, he has
worked on 22 international films and over 100 Chinese
films. Among his many screen credits, Mr. Chan was the
producer of one of Hollywood’s most successful independent
screen series, “Teenage Mutant Ninja Turtles” and its two
sequels, which grossed more than USD250 million in North
America alone. He is a member of the Producers’ Branch of

the Academy of Motion Picture Arts and Sciences in America.

Mr. CHAN Sik‘Hong,
David
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Mr. PENG, Philip
ZRWEE
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Mr. PENG, Philip, aged 50, graduated with a MBA Degree
from the National Chengchi University in Taiwan. He is
presently the Senior Vice President and Chief Financial
Officer of Acer Incorporated. Mr. Peng has extensive
experience in corporate finance and investment management
and was honoured as “National Outstanding Finance Man
of Taiwan” in 1988.

Mr. LIN, Frank, OBE, J.P, aged 76, received his education
at St. John’s University, Shanghai. He is presently the
Chairman of Milo’s International Corporation Limited and
the Honorary Chairman of the Textile Council of Hong Kong
Limited and the Hong Kong Knitwear Exporters &

Manufacturers Association.

Mr. LIN, Frank
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Prince YUKOL,
Chatrichalerm

Prince YUKOL, Chatrichalerm, aged 61, attended the
prestigious Geelong Grammar School in Australia where he
completed his high school education. Thereafter he continued
his fertiary education at UCLA in California where he gained
a Bachelor’s Degree in Geology. In 2000, Prince
Chatrichalerm was awarded a Honorary PhD in Mass

Communications from Thammasart University in Thailand.

After his graduation, Price Chatrichalerm embarked on his
filmmaking career by working on a number of his father’s
films. In 1972, Prince Chatrichalerm made his first feature
film as a director, and has since made a total of 24 feature
films. His last film “Suriyothai” (2001) gained international
acclaim, and was the subject of collaboration with Francis
Ford Coppola, who re-edited the film for international

release.

Prince Chatrichalerm has served on many advisory panels
on Thai films, and was honoured with the “National Artist”

award for his services to the film industry in Thailand.
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Ms. ANG Puay Koon, Susan
R xx

Ms. ANG Puay Koon, Susan, aged 40, the Company
Secretary and Director of Legal Affairs of the Group,
graduated with a Law Degree from the University of Kent at
Canterbury in England and has a L.L.M. from the London
School of Economics and Political Science. Ms. Ang is a
member of Gray’s Inn and has been admitted to the English
Bar, the Malaysian Bar and the Hong Kong Bar. She practised
as a barrister in Hong Kong in the chambers of Mr. Anthony
Neoh, SC.

Mr. FOO Ying Sung, aged 72, is the General Manager of
the Cine Art Laboratory Limited (“Cine Art”) and is
responsible for the film processing activities of the Group.
He joined the Group in 1971 as a Director of Cine Art.

Mr. LEE Yu, Alan, aged 61, the General Manager of Golden
Harvest Entertainment (Taiwan) Company Limited and is
responsible for the Group’s strategic planning and film
distribution in Taiwan. He graduated from Tankang University
in Taiwan and joined the Golden Harvest Group in 1981.
Mr. Lee has more than 30 years’ experience as a TV
programme producer and has held other related positions
in Taiwan’s entertainment industry. He is also the supervisor

of the Motion Picture Association of Taipei.

Mr. LEE Yu, Alan
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Ms. SIM Li Lian,
Vivian
R OE &zt

Mr. TAN Boon Pin,
Simon

BRX#EE

Ms. SIM Li Lian, Vivian, aged 36, was appointed Senior
Vice President, Strategic Management & Business
Development in August 2001. She holds a MBA Degree
from Insead, France and a BBA Degree from National
University of Singapore. She worked at our joint-venture
partnership Golden Village in Singapore in 1994 and later
joined Golden Harvest in 1996. Ms. Sim’s previous position

was Vice President, Marketing.

Mr. TAN Boon Pin, Simon, aged 35, General Manager,
Exhibition, graduated with a Degree in Business majoring in
Finance and Economics from Western Illinois University, US.
He joined the Group’s joint venture partnership in Singapore
in May 1992 and has since worked in Thailand, Malaysia

and Taiwan.

Mr. TRIWONGWARANAT, Teerachai, aged 48, is the Director
of Film Distribution Division of the Group. He graduated
with a Degree in Accountancy from the Faculty of Commerce
and Accountancy at the Chulalongkorn University, Bangkok,
Thailand and holds a MBA Degree from the University of
Dallas, Texas, US. Before joining the Golden Harvest Group
in 2000, he was the Vice President, Operations of Entertain
Golden Village Company Limited in Thailand and was the
Regional Programming Director, Asia of Golden Village

Multiplex Pte Limited in Singapore.

Mr. TRIWONGWAR ANAT, if
Teerachai
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<My Lucky Star> Gal
<TEBRA>EH¥R

The entertainment industry has been faced by some of its
most trying times in the past year. Economies around the
region, in particular Hong Kong, which have still been
struggling to recover from the economic doldrums in the
past few years were dealt a second blow with the outbreak

of Severe Acute Respiratory Syndrome (SARS) from March
to May 2003.

Golden Harvest has not been immune to the onslaught of
SARS. The impact of SARS has been felt at our cinemas,
particularly in Hong Kong, where our exhibition business

took a beating at the box office.

However, the news is not all bad. In Singapore and Malaysia,
despite the rate of piracy and the outbreak of SARS, our
exhibition and distribution business has shown significant
improvements in performance. As a result, our three joint

ventures there posted record results.

OF DAVID GALE

The Life Of David Gale
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GOLDEN HARVEST
ENTERTAINMENT

(HOLDINGS) LIMITED

Kill Bill

BR%

The performance of our businesses around the region is
testimony to the viability and the soundness of Golden
Harvest's strategies set in place in 2001 and 2002. During
that financial year, Golden Harvest made the decision to
consolidate our business by slowing down on production
and concentrating on our exhibition, distribution and film

financing interests.

In the short term, this change in strategy will impact our
profit and loss statement. But, Golden Harvest's three-decade
success story has always been built on long-term vision and
strategies, and the ability to forecast the winds of change

and act ahead of the crowd.

That success story has not changed. | strongly believe in our
company’s long-term vision and strategies. They are sound
plans that will continue to protect the interests of our
shareholders by minimising risks while still forging ahead
on new ventures and the exploration of new avenues of

business.
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<Red Dragon> Gala Premiere
<MEBMTE>EHE

As | mentioned before, the realisation of these long-term
visions will affect our bottom line for the short-term. This
year, this has been reflected in the write-down on our
production-related assets. On paper, these losses may seem
big but most of them are goodwill write-offs that will have
no impact on our cash flow. Our expenditure is under good
control, our head count is down and Golden Harvest

continues to operate debt-free.

In the long-run, however, Golden Harvest has much to look
forward to as our visions take shape. Besides a healthy
recovery in our businesses in Singapore and Malaysia,
Golden Harvest has also moved ahead on plans to manage
advertising in our own cinema circuits. While this decision
has yet to produce significant impact on our bottom line, we

believe that picture will change in the coming years.

In 2002, we talked about working closely with the Hong
Kong and Mainland authorities towards bringing more
Chinese language films into China, in particular the southern

provinces. This year, we have seen the promise of this in the
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Johnny English
B

Mainland China-Hong Kong Closer Economic Partnership
Arrangement (CEPA) signed in June. This new accord
surpasses our original hopes for just the Pearl River Delta;
in effect, this will throw the doors to the whole Chinese

market wide open for Hong Kong companies.

With Golden Harvest's prime position in the industry and a
brand name that has surpassed all and stood the test of
time, there is no doubt that Golden Harvest will continue to
be a leading player as these changes take effect. We will
continue to identify viable opportunities for the Group to
expand its presence in China where we already have had

presence for many years.

Outside of China, our plans are no less active. With our
exhibition and distribution businesses doing well in Singapore
and Malaysia, and our Hong Kong business moving back
on track, Golden Harvest will also be looking at new
investment prospects opening up in the Greater China and
Southeast Asian region. We have also been actively
negotiating with new investment partners that will help us

realise our expansion plans.
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With all these factors in place, | am confident that Golden
Harvest is on track in its plans to move towards its ambitions
of being a major Asian film distribution business. We have
the knowledge, we have the expertise and we have the

business savvy that will help us achieve these ambitions.

The potential market for Chinese language entertainment
has not diminished. If anything, the signing of CEPA and the
opening of the Mainland Chinese market will boost demand

to heights we have only hitherto dreamed of.

My belief in the Golden Harvest dream remains strong. While
we may take detours to get to our destination, there is no
doubt in my mind that we will get there in top form. Although
we are adjusting our strategy to fit into the current economic
situation, we are committed to remain a major player in the

Asian film industry.
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My Lucky Star
TEBA

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

Overview

The film and entertainment industry have been hard hit by
poor economic conditions and piracy across the region in
previous years. Added to the unchanged economic situation,
the outbreak of Severe Acute Respiratory Syndrome (SARS)
has severely impacted the exhibition and distribution

businesses in Hong Kong.

As predicted last year, box office receipts in Hong Kong
was on a downward spiral, falling from HK$1,037 million
in 2001/2002 to HK$841 million in 2002/2003. Besides
the economic downturn and SARS, the Group also attributes
this downward trend to a lack of good cinemas, the high
cost of land and rental and an insufficient supply of movies.

This outlook is unlikely to change in the short term.

Despite that, however, the Group’s financial standing has
stood firm and we continue to operate debt-free with the
promise of new revenue avenues opening up in the coming
year. The Group will continue to explore new investment
opportunities in and out of Hong Kong to further develop its

core businesses of distribution and exhibition.
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New York Cinema

7 IR

Subsequent to this report, the Group started the first stage
of its plans to attract new investment to the Group in August
2003. Several new investors including actor and producer
Jackie Chan invested HK$23.4 million by subscribing to
83,400,000 new shares issued by the Company. This will

be an ongoing strategy for the Company.

Finance

For the financial year ended 30 June 2003, the Group
incurred a loss of HK$141.4 million as compared to a loss
of HK$86.6 million last year. The figures include normal

operating losses of HK$57.3 million and exceptional items
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KILL BILL
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Kill Bill
BRS

of HK$84.1 million. The normal operating losses included
approximately HK$14.5 million that was attributable to the
impact of SARS. Barring the SARS impact, it meant that our
normal operating losses showed an improvement over the

loss of HK$45.4 million incurred the previous year.

A major portion of the exceptional items incurred were
attributed to production-related appraisals, in particular
goodwill accounts, and provisions for the IMAX project and
cinema operations in Shanghai. While these strongly affected
our profit and loss for the current year, they will not affect
the balance sheet for the coming years. The increase in
losses did not adversely affect the Group’s cash flow from
operating activities, which was in fact improved as compared
to the previous year. Our expenditure is under good control
and head count is down slightly, thus bringing down
operating costs. The Group also continues to operate with

no outstanding bank loans.

The Group’s strategy to move from production to film
financing and distribution has also brought in further income.
The Group produced only one film, “My Lucky Star”, this
year, and has financed films such as the highly successful
“Twins Effect”, “Golden Chicken” and “The Touch”.
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GOLDEN HARVEST
ENTERTAINMENT

(HOLDINGS) LIMITED

Lara Croft Tomb Réider:
The Cradle Of Life
BEEBN  EH2Rk

While the Hong Kong exhibition has suffered from SARS
and the economic downtum, the Group’s exhibition businesses
in Singapore and Malaysia have seen a strong rebound this
year, with market box offices growing by 7% and 16%

respectively.

Film Distribution

The total box office of Hong Kong fell from HK$1,037 million
to HK$841 million, a 19% slump for the financial year under
review. This was largely attributable to a lack of strong

Chinese language films and fewer summer blockbusters.

The Group distributed 17 Chinese language and 26 non-
Chinese language films in the 2002/2003 financial year,
compared with 23 Chinese language films and 43 non-
Chinese language films in the previous year. Chinese
language films distributed by the Group outperformed
competitors at the box office, giving the Group a 46% market

share for the year under review.

Through film financing, the Group managed to secure
distribution rights to a number of external films for its Gala
Circuit. Of the top 10 box office hits of the year, the Group
distributed “My Lucky Star”, “Infernal Affairs”, “Twins Effect”
and “Golden Chicken”. “Infemal Affairs”,
the box office champion for 2002/2003.

in particular, was
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Grand Ocean
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Due to a lack of strong non-Chinese language products, the
Group saw its market share fall from 19% to 13%, with total
box office receipts of HK$62 million approximately half of

that from the previous year's.

Despite that, the Group’s distribution fee income from Hong
Kong was up HK$7.1 million. A drop in income from
auxiliary rights and overseas traditional markets brought
total distribution fee income down by approximately HK$2

million.

Exhibition

In accordance with the Group’s strategy to strengthen its
core business in exhibition, the Group has consolidated its
exhibition business across the region and is looking at further
avenues to grow its business. The Group now operates 211
screens in 37 cinemas in Hong Kong, Mainland Chinag,
Singapore and Malaysia, and is exploring other opportunities

for investment.
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Despite the SARS outbreak, our exhibition businesses in
Singapore and Malaysia have maintained a healthy outlook
achieving their best results since the 1997 financial crisis. In
Singapore, box office receipts for the financial year jumped
7% to $$109 million and the Group’s market share pushed
to 43.5%. This has been attributed to our successful marketing
campaign as well as the strong performances of non-peak
season releases such as “Lilo & Stitch” and “The Tuxedo”. In
November 2002, the Group also converted one of its existing

screens to the Republic’s first commercial IMAX screen.

In Malaysia where the Group controls 45% plus 37% of the
market through Golden Screen Cinemas Sdn Bhd (“GSC”)
and Tanjong Golden Village Sdn Bhd (“TGV”) respectively,
overall box office receipts increased by 16% to RM112 million
in the financial year under review. At TGV, box office receipts
were up 18% to RM41.4 million, and operating results
doubled to RM6.6 million after including a RM2.5 million
insurance compensation from a fire accident two years ago.
GSC reported box office up 41.3% and a profit of RM1.3
million compared to a loss of RM6.9 million the previous

year.

The strong performances have been attributed to the full
effects of the reduction in entertainment tax introduced the

year before. The Group increased its stake in TGV from
25% to 33.3% in October 2002.

Final Destination 2
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The Core
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In Hong Kong, however, the exhibition business bore the full
brunt of the outbreak of SARS as well as a lack of summer
blockbusters, bringing losses of HK$24.5 million - an
increase of HK$19.4 million over last year. The Group’s

market share fell slightly from 15% to 14%.

In Mainland China, the Group’s cinemas faced growing
competition from newly-opened cinemas, particularly near
Hai Xing. Box office receipts dropped by 13% to HK$5.3
million, but the impact was offset by lower film hire

percentage and rental reductions.

In reviewing our exhibition strategy in Mainland China, we
foresee a period of over-competition in the market. We have
thus decided to concentrate our resources in other areas
where we can build an ongoing competitive advantage. As
such, the Group has divested its interests in the Peace IMAX
project and is now considering disposing of our interests in

our other two cinemas in Shanghai.

Film & TV Production/Finance
The Group decided to scale back on in-house productions in
2002 in light of the current economic downturn and the

shrinking of the traditional markets for Chinese language
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films. In the 2002/2003 financial year, the Group produced

only one film “My Lucky Star”, switching its focus instead to

financing films from other producers in return for distribution
rights across the region. Among the top films financed by
the Group are “Twins Effect”, “Golden Chicken” and “The

Touch”.

In television production, the Group invested in three Mainland
Chinese television drama series which brought in royalty
income of HK$9.4 million this year. Results were below
expectation and a provision of impairment for HK$2 million

was made for prudence.

Video
Our scaled back production numbers have had an effect on
our video sales, with royalty income mainly being attributed

to the Group’s lunar new year hit “My Lucky Star”.

Prospects

Despite the underperformance of some sectors of the Group’s
businesses, the Group’s strict financial control measures and
the growing returns from its other Asian businesses will help
us retain our competitive edge in the business. Although the

effects from SARS and the economic downturn will still likely

J
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be felt for some time, the Group is confident that our focus
on our core businesses will give us an edge in these tough

times.

Hong Kong will continue to be the base for the Group and
Singapore and Malaysia will retain their strong supporting

roles for us.

The Group will continue growing its core businesses with an
eye on the Asian markets as a whole and will be looking at
further expansion and investment opportunities in new

territories and markets.

With the signing of the Mainland China-Hong Kong Closer
Economic Partnership Arrangement (CEPA), the Group will

be also actively looking for new investment opportunities in
Mainland China.

The Chinese language entertainment industry remains one
with great potential. We believe the Group’s strength and
vision across the Asian markets will help us realise this

potential to develop and exploit those growing markets.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

During the year, the Group was principally financed by
cash flow generated internally. As at 30 June 2003, the
Group’s cash balances stood at HK$28.4 million and the

net current liabilities at HK$17.3 million. The gearing ratio,
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Truth Or Dare: 6th Floor Rear Flat

How ToLose A Guy In 10 Days
10X BEHRA

which was computed by dividing the total liabilities by the
total assets, increased from 21% to 29%. Subsequent to the
balance sheet date, on 1 August 2003, the Group successfully
placed new shares to third party individuals and institutional
investors at HK$0.28 per share and the net proceeds of
approximately HK$23.4 million were used to provide
additional working capital of the Group. The Group continues
to operate debt-free and there are no bank borrowings and

charges on the Group'’s assets.

As at 30 June 2003, the Group had a contingent liability of
HK$48.2 million (2002: HK$48.5 million) in respect of a

guarantee of banking facilities granted to its associates.

The Group’s assets and liabilities are principally denominated
in Hong Kong dollars except investments in associates located
in Singapore and Malaysia. In view that the Malaysian
Ringgit is pegged to the United States dollars and the
exchange rate between Singapore dollars and Hong Kong
dollars has been relatively stable for the past two years, the
directors were of the view that the Group’s exposure to
currency exchange risk was minimal. There was no hedging

of foreign currencies carried out by the Group accordingly.
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Johnny English

EMPLOYEE AND REMUNERATION POLICIES

As at 30 June 2003, the Group had 232 (2002: 244)
employees. The Group remunerates its employees largely
based on industry practice. Apart from salaries, commission,
mandatory provident fund and discretional bonuses, share
options are granted to certain employees based on individual

merit.
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GOLDEN HARVEST
ENTERTAINMENT

(HOLDINGS) LIMITED

The directors present their report and the audited financial
statements of the Company and of the Group for the year
ended 30 June 2003.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding.
The principal activities of the Group consist of worldwide
film and video distribution; film exhibition in Hong Kong,
Malaysia, Singapore and Mainland China; film production
and television drama series production; and the operation

of a film processing business in Hong Kong.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS
The Group’s loss for the year ended 30 June 2003 and the
state of affairs of the Company and of the Group at that

date are set out in the financial statements on pages 53 to
108.

The directors do not recommend the payment of any

dividends in respect of the year.
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SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Set out below is a summary of the consolidated results and

of the assets, liabilities and minority interests of the Group

for the last five financial years as extracted from the audited

financial statements and restated/reclassified as appropriate.

MEBHRE
UTAXEEBEIAVRFERZEL
ERMBBRRREENFI 2REEE
EE BERVBRREZELR -

Year ended 30 June
BEAA=THLEE

2>

2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
“E2-F Z2E-F ZET-F ZZTZE -NARE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FiERT FERT FiERT FiERT
RESULTS (Restated) (Restated)  (Restated)  (Restated)
¥ (E %) (E %) (E %) (E %)
TURNOVER 210,270 264,030 269,694 103,590 158,136
EER
LOSS BEFORE TAX (135,778) (82,489) (69,858) (77,912)  (32,280)
BRB AT E 18
Tax (5,611) (4,134) (4,622) (3,912 (3,661)
i1
LOSS BEFORE MINORITY INTERESTS (141,389) (86,623) (74,480) (81,824) (35,941)
KT DERREER 2 BB
Minority interests 6 5 5 = =
LPYRRES
NET LOSS FROM ORDINARY
ACTIVITIES ATTRIBUTABLE
TO SHAREHOLDERS (141,383) (86,618) (74,475)  (81,824)  (35,941)
BRREMLEE
Note: K& -

The results for the years ended 1999, 2000, 2001 and 2002 have

been adjusted for the effects of the retrospective changes in

accounting policy affecting the accrual of unused holiday leave for

employees, as detailed in note 4 to the financial statements.
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SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION (continued)

MERHBE (&)

As at 30 June

RANA=+H
2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
—ET=F —BT-F "TT-F "FTTTHE —ANAF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000  HK$'000
FiERT FERT FiERT FiExT FiERT
(Restated) (Restated)  (Restated)  (Restated)
(E %) (E %) (E %) (E %)
ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND
MINORITY INTERESTS
EE - BERVHBRES
FIXED ASSETS 73,632 88,947 101,460 106,385 31,481
TEE
INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES 160,130 159,509 169,794 191,554 302,994
i AN o
INVESTMENTS IN CLUB MEMBERSHIPS 4,380 4,380 4,380 4,380 2,890
SERE
RENTAL DEPOSITS 13,134 13,179 14,206 14,386 4,941
ik 378
LONG TERM INVESTMENT = 2,297 8,097 40,000 =
RHERE
TRADEMARKS 79,203 79,073 78,572 75,332 =
L
CURRENT ASSETS 107,199 177,015 213,794 295,056 228,952
MEEE
TOTAL ASSETS 437,678 524,400 590,303 727,093 571,258
EERE
CURRENT LIABILITIES (124,513) (109,053) (93,805) (140,469) (97,931)
nREAE
NON-CURRENT PORTION OF
BANK LOANS - - - - (10,706)
FARHBBITER
NON-CURRENT PORTION OF
FINANCE LEASE PAYABLES (1,174) (473) = = =
FARBmEREEMNTN
PROVISION FOR LONG
SERVICE PAYMENTS (3,091) (2,478 (1,274)  (1,114) (997)
RHRES
DEFERRED TAX - (110) (110) (110) -
TOTAL LIABILITIES (128,778)  (112,114) (95,189) (141,693) (109,634)
BERHE
MINORITY INTERESTS (22) (28) (33) (38) (38)
LPYRRES
NET ASSETS 308,878 412,258 495,081 585,362 461,586

EEFE




SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION (continued)
MERHEBE (F)

Note:

The current liabilities as at 30 June 1999, 2000, 2001 and 2002
have been adjusted for the effects of the retrospective changes in
accounting policy affecting the accrual of unused holiday leave for

employees, as detailed in note 4 to the financial statements.

FIXED ASSETS
Details of movements in the fixed assets of the Group are

set out in note 12 to the financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE OPTIONS

Details of the Company’s share capital and details of
movements in the share options, together with the reasons
therefor, are set out in notes 24 and 25, respectively, to the

financial statements.

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s bye-laws or the laws of Bermuda which would
oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro rata basis

to existing shareholders.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Company and of
the Group during the year are set out in note 26 to the
financial statements and in the consolidated statement of

changes in equity, respectively.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 30 June 2003, the Company had no retained profits
available for cash distribution and/or distribution in specie.
Under the Companies Act of Bermuda 1981 (as amended)
(the “Act”),
HK$191,644,000 is currently not available for distribution.
However, the Company’s share premium account and capital
redemption reserve of HK$565,577,000 and HK$ 145,000,
respectively, as at 30 June 2003 may be distributed to

the Company’s contributed surplus of

shareholders in certain circumstance prescribed by Section
54 of the Act.
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DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year were:

Chow Ting Hsing, Raymond

Huang Shao-Hua, George

Phoon Chiong Kit

Chu Siu Tsun, Stephen

Chan Sik Hong, David

Peng, Philip*

Lin, Frank**

Prince Yukol, Chatrichalerm**
(appointed on 18 October 2002)

Kwee Chong Kok, Michael**
(resigned on 23 August 2002)

Tsui Man Ling, Monica**
(alternate to Kwee Chong Kok, Michael)
(resigned on 23 August 2002)

Lin Joung Yol*
(resigned on 5 September 2002)

Non-executive directors

* Independent non-executive directors

In accordance with Bye-laws 86(2) and 87(1) of the
Company’s Bye-laws, Huang Shao-Hua, George and Chu
Siu Tsun, Stephen will retire and being eligible, will offer
themselves for re-election at the forthcoming annual general

meeting.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS
The Company has a service contract with Chu Siu Tsun,
Stephen with extended terms until 31 October 2004.

Save as disclosed above, no other director proposed for re-
election at the forthcoming annual general meeting has a
service contract with the Company which is not determinable
by the Company within one year without payment of

compensation, other than statutory compensation.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S INTERESTS
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING
SHARES OR DEBENTURES

As at 30 June 2003, the interests of the directors and chief
executive in the shares, underlying shares or debentures of
the Company or any of its associated corporations as
recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company
pursuant to section 352 of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (the “SFO”), or as otherwise notified to the

ESRERTHRAERKMG M
MR REECHRRER

R-ZBZE=Z5£X-A=+H BEERIE
THAERADAREENHE LR 2R
- HEROVEREMFRILBATAL
AR BRESRAERH([EE KRB ERK
BI) EIS2FFE2ECMARRE LT A
AEBETRZRGNBETELER
AAREBHREREZAMARAA (X

Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited 5
(the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the Model Code for F7l) 2B&H T :
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies,
were as follows:
Long positions in shares of the Company FAFIRBZHE
Percentage

of shareholding
Director Nature Capacity Number of shares in the Company
£ B&ME 1% RO#A REBS
Chow Ting Hsing, Corporate Controlled Corporations (Note) 250,537,223 31.28

Raymond

P NAER SEHEE (KE)
Phoon Chiong Kit Personal Beneficial owners 6,000,000 0.75
BEA AARSR BEAEA
Chu Siu Tsun, Stephen Personal Beneficial owners 5,959,375 0.74
AR AARSR BaEfEA
Chan Sik Hong, David Personal Beneficial owners 5,895,375 0.73
REE AARSR BafEA

The interests of the directors in the share options of the
Company are separately disclosed in the section “Share
Option Scheme” below.

Note:

Chow Ting Hsing, Raymond was deemed to be interested in
250,537,223 shares of the Company by virtue of his beneficial
holdings of the entire issued share capital of Planet Gold Associates
Limited and Net City Limited, which held 146,568,473 shares and
103,968,750 shares of the Company, respectively.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’'S INTERESTS
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING
SHARES OR DEBENTURES (continued)

Long positions in shares of associated corporations

Chow Ting Hsing, Raymond is also the beneficial owner of
the entire issued share capital of Golden Harvest Film
Enterprises Inc., which beneficially holds 114,000,000 non-
voting deferred shares of Golden Harvest Entertainment
Company Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company.

In addition to the above, certain directors have non-beneficial
personal equity inferests in certain subsidiaries held for the
benefit of the Company solely for the purpose of complying

with the minimum company membership requirements.

Save as disclosed above and save for the disclosures referred
to in the section “Share Option Scheme” below, none of the
directors and chief executive of the Company had any
beneficial interests or short positions in the shares, underlying
shares or debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO), as
recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company
under Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model
Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed

Companies.

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Save as disclosed under the heading “Directors’ and chief
executive’s interests and short positions in shares, underlying
shares or debentures” above and in the share option scheme
disclosures in note 25 to the financial statements, at no time
during the year was the Company or any of its subsidiaries
a party to any arrangements to enable the Company’s
directors, their respective spouse or children under 18 years
of age to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of
shares in or debentures of the Company or any other body

corporate.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME

Due to the adoption of Hong Kong Statement of Standard
Accounting Practice No. 34 “Employee benefits” during the
year, disclosures relating to the Company’s share option
scheme including the directors’ and chief executive’s interests
in share options, have been moved to note 25 to the financial

statements.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Except as detailed in note 28 to the financial statements, no
director had a beneficial interest in any material contract to
which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party

during the year.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS
During the year, the Group’s purchases from its largest
supplier and its five largest suppliers accounted for 7 and

28 percent of the Group’s combined purchases, respectively.

The Group's sales to its largest customer and its five largest
customers accounted for 3 and 11 percent of the Group’s

combined sales, respectively.

Chow Ting Hsing, Raymond, Phoon Chiong Kit and Chu Siu
Tsun, Stephen, who were directors of the Company during
the year, were also directors and/or beneficial shareholders

in certain of the Group's five largest customers and suppliers.

Apart from the above, none of the directors, or any of their
associates, or any shareholders of the Company (which to
the best knowledge of the directors own more than 5 percent
of the Company’s issued share capital) had any interest in

the Group's five largest customers and suppliers.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 30 June 2003, the following persons had the following

interests in shares or underlying shares of the Company, as

recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company

under Section 336 of the SFO:

Long positions in shares of the Company

Name

=1

Chow Ting Hsing, Raymond

AR

Planet Gold Associates Limited

Net City Limited

Acer Incorporated

ZEERROBRLF

Acer SoftCapital Incorporated

REERERDLH

Acer Digital Services (BVI) Holding Corporation

Acer Digital Services (Cayman Islands)
Corporation

PAMA Group Inc.

BEHEEERLT

CDIB & Partners Investment Holding
(Cayman) Limited

Notes
o=

FERX

R-ZBZE=ZF£XA=+H RELXLAE
RESRPERPFEIRFE 2 E M
i THALHEBUTARAZROH

MBI R 2 s

FLRRMZHE

Number of shares

BRHHE
250,537,223
146,568,473
103,968,750
150,414,000

82,044,000
68,370,000
68,370,000

123,284,027

54,696,000

Percentage

BOL
31.28
18.30
12.98
18.78
10.24

8.54

8.54

15.39

6.83



SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (continued)

Notes:

1. Chow Ting Hsing, Raymond was deemed to be interested in
250,537,223 shares of the Company by virtue of his
beneficial holding in the entire issued capital of Planet Gold
Associates Limited and Net City Limited, which held
146,568,473 shares and 103,968,750 shares of the

Company, respectively.

2. Acer Incorporated was deemed to be interested in the shares
of the Company by virtue of its 100 percent shareholding
in Acer SoftCapital Incorporated, which held 82,044,000
shares of the Company, and by virtue of its 100 percent
shareholding in Acer Digital Services (BVI) Holding
Corporation which held 100 percent shareholding in Acer
Digital Services (Cayman Islands) Corporation which in turn,

held 68,370,000 shares of the Company.

Save as disclosed above and save for any interests in share
options granted by the Company referred to in the section
Share Option Scheme, no other person had an interest or
short position in the share capital or underlying shares of
the Company as recorded in the register required to be kept
by the Company under Section 336 of the SFO.

PURCHASE, SALE AND REDEMPTION OF LISTED
SECURITIES

Neither the Company, nor any of its subsidiaries purchased,
redeemed or sold any of the Company’s listed securities

during the year.
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CONNECTED/RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Details of the material related party transactions are set out

in note 28 to the financial statements.

Certain related party transactions also constituted connected
transactions, as defined in the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Listing Rules”).

In respect of certain connected transactions with the Golden
Harvest Private Group (a group of private companies
controlled by Chow Ting Hsing, Raymond, a director of the
Company, which were not included in the Group
reorganisation in November 1994), a conditional waiver
from strict compliance with the connected transaction
requirements as set out in Chapter 14 of the Listing Rules
has been obtained. The directors have reviewed and
confirmed that those connected transactions were conducted
in the ordinary and usual course of the Group's business,
and on terms no less favourable than those offered by

unrelated third parties.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENT
Details of the significant post balance sheet event of the
Group are set out in notes 24 and 32 to the financial

statements.

CODE OF BEST PRACTICE

In the opinion of the directors, the Company complied with
the Code of Best Practice as set out in Appendix 14 of the
Listing Rules throughout the year, except that the independent
non-executive directors of the Company were not appointed
for a specific term because they are subject to retirement by
rotation and re-election at the annual general meeting of
the Company in accordance with the provisions of the

Company’s bye-laws.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company established an Audit Committee (the “Audit
Committee”) on 9 October 1998 in compliance with the
Code of Best Practice, as set out in Appendix 14 of the
Listing Rules. The work of the Audit Committee covered the
full financial year ended 30 June 2003. The members of the
Audit Committee at the date of this report were Lin, Frank

and Prince Yukol, Chatrichalerm.

AUDITORS
Ernst & Young retire and a resolution for their reappointment
as auditors of the Company will be proposed at the

forthcoming annual general meeting.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Chow Ting Hsing, Raymond

Chairman

Hong Kong
17 October 2003

EERE

ARARCBREMRAMBI4AFEARERE
AFRAZRE R-AANETALARK
VEREZEES([ERZEEE]) - ERZEE
ERIEREBE_ZEZE=F~<A=TH
LEEMREE BEAREAH  FX
ZEEZHEABMERKPrince Yukol,

Chatrichalerm ©

&% B ED
ARNRAGBARKEFMEH M2 ERE
EER AAAEREERRBEFAS L
REBEBEAARARAUMIRER -

REZEM
TE

o heg:
i

—EE=FTATtA

43

4 o
= R
D%

-3

a1 Wy

i



NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an Annual General Meeting
of the Company will be held at Ball Room B, 2/F, Langham
Hotel, Hong Kong, 8 Peking Road, Tsimshatsui, Kowloon,
Hong Kong on Wednesday, 26 November 2003 at 11:00

a.m. for the following purposes:

1. To receive and consider the Audited Consolidated
Financial Statements and the Reports of the Directors
and of the Auditors for the year ended 30 June 2003.

2. To elect Directors, to authorise the Board to fix
Directors’ remuneration and to set a maximum number

of Directors.

G To appoint Messrs Ernst & Young as auditors and to

authorise the Directors to fix their remuneration.

4. To consider and, if thought fit, pass with or without
amendments, the following resolution as an Ordinary

Resolution:

“THAT

(a) the exercise by the Directors during the
Relevant Period of all the powers of the
Company to purchase its shares, subject to
and in accordance with the applicable laws,
be and is hereby generally and unconditionally

approved;

(b)  the total nominal amount of the shares to be
purchased pursuant to the approval in
paragraph (a) above shall not exceed 10% of
the total nominal amount of the share capital
of the Company in issue on the date of this
Resolution, and the said approval shall be

limited accordingly; and

GOLDEN HARVEST
ENTERTAINMENT

(HOLDINGS) LIMITED
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(c)  for the purpose of this Resolution, “Relevant
Period” means the period from the passing of
this Resolution until whichever is the earlier

of:

(i) the conclusion of the next Annual

General Meeting of the Company;

(ii) the revocation or variation of the
authority given under this Resolution
by ordinary resolution of the

shareholders in general meeting; and

(iii)  the expiration of the period within
which the next Annual General Meeting
of the Company is required by the Bye-
laws of the Company or any applicable

laws to be held.”.

To consider and, if thought fit, pass with or without
amendments, the following resolution as an Ordinary

Resolution:
“THAT

(a)  the exercise by the Directors during the
Relevant Period of all the powers of the
Company to issue, allot and dispose of
additional shares of the Company and to make
or grant offers, agreements and options which
would or might require shares to be allotted,
issued or disposed of during or after the end
of the Relevant Period, be and is hereby
generally and unconditionally approved,
provided that, otherwise than pursuant to a
rights issue where shares are offered to

shareholders on a fixed record date in

(c)
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(b)

proportion to their then holdings of shares
(subject to such exclusions or other
arrangements as the Directors may deem
necessary or expedient in relation to fractional
entitlements or having regard to any
restrictions or obligations under the laws of,
or the requirements of any recognised
regulatory body or any stock exchange in any
territory outside Hong Kong) or any option
scheme or similar arrangement for the time
being adopted for the grant or issue to officers
and/or employees of the Company and/or
any of its subsidiaries of shares or rights to
acquire shares of the Company, the total
nominal amount of additional shares issued,
allotted, disposed of or agreed conditionally
or unconditionally to be issued, allotted or
disposed of (whether pursuant to an option or
otherwise) shall not in total exceed 20% of
the total nominal amount of the share capital
of the Company in issue on the date of this
Resolution and the said approval shall be

limited accordingly; and

for the purpose of this Resolution, “Relevant
Period” means the period from the passing of
this Resolution until whichever is the earlier

of:

(i) the conclusion of the next Annual

General Meeting of the Company;

(i) the revocation or variation of the
authority given under this Resolution
by ordinary resolution of the

shareholders in general meeting; and

(b)
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(iii)  the expiration of the period within
which the next Annual General Meeting
of the Company is required by the Bye-
laws of the Company or any applicable

laws to be held.”.

To consider and, if thought fit, pass with or without
amendments, the following resolution as an Ordinary

Resolution:

“THAT the general mandate granted to the Directors
of the Company and for the time being in force to
exercise the powers of the Company to issue, allot
and otherwise dispose of additional shares and to
make or grant offers, agreements and options which
might require the exercise of such powers be and is
hereby extended by total nominal amount of shares
in the capital of the Company which has been
repurchased by the Company since the granting of
such general mandate referred to in the above
Resolution 4 pursuant to the exercise by the Directors
of the Company of the powers of the Company to
purchase such shares, provided that such amount shall
not exceed 10% of the total nominal amount of the
share capital of the Company in issue on the date of

this Resolution.”.
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To consider and, if thought fit, pass with or without
amendments, the following resolution as an Ordinary

Resolution:

“THAT the authorised share capital of the Company
be and is hereby increased from HK$130,000,000
to HK$200,000,000 by the creation of 700,000,000
shares of HK$0.10 each and that such new shares,
upon issue, shall rank pari passu in all respects with

the existing shares of the Company.”

By Order of the Board
Ang Puay Koon, Susan

Company Secretary

Hong Kong, 17 October 2003

Notes:

(a)

(b)

The Register of Members will be closed from Friday, 21
November 2003 to Wednesday, 26 November 2003 (both
days inclusive) during which period no transfer of shares
will be registered. In order to attend the Annual General
Meeting, all transfers accompanied by the relevant share
certificates must be lodged with the Company’s Share
Registrars in Hong Kong, Tengis Limited, G/F, Bank of East
Asia Harbour View Centre, 56 Gloucester Road, Wanchai,
Hong Kong not later than 4:00 p.m. on Thursday, 20
November 2003.

A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting is
entitled to appoint one or more proxies to attend and, in
the event of a poll, vote on his behalf. A proxy need not be

a Member of the Company.
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(c)

(d)

(e)

The instrument appointing a proxy and the power of attorney
or other authority, if any, under which it is signed, or a
notarially certified copy of such power or authority, must
be lodged with the Company’s Share Registrars in Hong
Kong, Tengis Limited, G/F, Bank of East Asia Harbour View
Centre, 56 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong not less
than 48 hours before the time fixed for holding the Meeting.

The proposed maximum number of directors under
Resolution 2 is not more than 20, which is to reconfirm the
existing maximum number. The determination of maximum
number of Directors under Resolution 2 above will permit
the Directors of the Company to appoint additional Directors

up to the maximum number so determined.

The annual report of the Company for the year ended 30
June 2003 also containing this notice together with a circular
sefting out further information regarding Resolutions 4 to 7

above will be despatched to shareholders.
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Zll ERNST & YOUNG

S N o T )

To the members
Golden Harvest Entertainment (Holdings) Limited

(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements on pages 53 to
108 which have been prepared in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong other

than as set out below.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS
AND AUDITORS

The Company’s directors are responsible for the preparation
of financial statements which give a true and fair view. In
preparing financial statements which give a true and fair
view it is fundamental that appropriate accounting policies
are selected and applied consistently. It is our responsibility
to form an independent opinion, based on our audit, on
those financial statements and to report our opinion solely
to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the
Bermuda Companies Act 1981 (as amended), and for no
other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this

report.

BASIS OF OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of
Auditing Standards issued by the Hong Kong Society of
Accountants (the “HKSA”). An audit includes an examination,
on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. It also includes an
assessment of the significant estimates and judgements made
by the directors in the preparation of the financial statements,
and of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to
the Company’s and the Group’s circumstances, consistently

applied and adequately disclosed.
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We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the
information and explanations which we considered necessary
in order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give
reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement. In forming our opinion
we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation
of information in the financial statements. We believe that

our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

ACCOUNTING TREATMENT OF TRADEMARKS

Included in the consolidated balance sheet are trademarks
which are stated at cost of HK$79,203,000 at 30 June
2003 and are not amortised. In accordance with Statement
of Standard Accounting Practice 29 “Intangible assets”
(“SSAP 29”) issued by the HKSA, which became effective in
2001, these trademarks should be amortised over the best
estimate of their useful lives. However, as further explained
in note 16 to the financial statements, in the opinion of the
directors, no amortisation is considered necessary for the
reasons stated therein. Because we have not been able to
quantify the estimated useful lives of the trademarks, we are
unable to determine the effect of this departure from SSAP
29 on the Group’s net assets as at 30 June 2003 and the
loss for the year then ended, including the prior year
adjustment that is required in respect thereof in order to
both recognise the amortisation which should have been
recognised in the prior years since the date of adoption of
SSAP 29 and to implement SSAP 29 retrospectively at the
date of its adoption in 2001 in accordance with the

requirements of SSAP 29.
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Except for any adjustments that might have been found
necessary had the trademarks been amortised, in our opinion
the financial statements give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 30
June 2003 and of the loss and cash flows of the Group for
the year then ended and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong

Kong Companies Ordinance.

Ernst & Young
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
17 October 2003
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Year ended 30 June 2003

5>

2003 2002
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
(Restated)
TURNOVER 5,6 210,270 264,030
Cost of sales (109,271) (133,144)
Gross profit 100,999 130,886
Interest income 403 969
Other revenue 7,102 15,435
Selling and distribution costs (112,685) (119,434)
General and administrative expenses (54,262) (58,412)
Other operating expenses (36,227) (6,279)
Impairment of film rights (11,215) (15,536)
LOSS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 7 (105,885) (52,371)
Write-off of interests in associates (75) (15,157)
Impairment of a long term investment (2,297) (5,800)
Impairment of interests in associates (2,000) -
Impairment of goodwill (37,606) -
Finance costs 8 (628) (242)
Share of profits and losses of associates 12,713 (8,919)
LOSS BEFORE TAX (135,778) (82,489)
Tax 9 (5,611) (4,134)
LOSS BEFORE MINORITY INTERESTS (141,389) (86,623)
Minority interests 6 5
NET LOSS FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES
ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS 10 (141,383) (86,618)

LOSS PER SHARE

Basic

11

(HK17.7 cents)

(HK10.8 cents)

Diluted

N/A

N/A
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2003 2002
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
(Restated)
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Fixed assets 12 73,632 88,947
Interests in associates 14 160,130 159,509
Investments in club memberships 4,380 4,380
Rental deposits 13,134 13,179
Long term investment 15 - 2,297
Trademarks 16 79,203 79,073
330,479 347,385
CURRENT ASSETS
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables 30,690 55,422
Inventories 17 417 318
Film rights and films in progress 18 27,698 53,306
Accounts receivable 19 20,037 29,095
Time deposits - 17,130
Cash and bank balances 28,357 21,744
107,199 177,015
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 20 70,084 55,743
Accrued liabilities and other payables 37,359 33,806
Customer deposits 4,437 7,133
Current portion of finance lease payables 21 445 178
Provision for employee benefits 22 1,615 2,200
Tax payable 10,573 9,993
124,513 109,053
NET CURRENT ASSETS/(LIABILITIES) (17,314) 67,962
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES 313,165 415,347
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Non-current portion of finance lease payables 21 1,174 473
Provision for long service payments 22 3,091 2,478
Deferred tax 23 - 110
4,265 3,061
MINORITY INTERESTS 22 28
308,878 412,258
CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Issued share capital 24 80,089 80,089
Reserves 26(a) 228,789 332,169
308,878 412,258

CHOW Ting Hsing, Raymond
Director

PHOON Chiong Kit
Director
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Reserves
lsied  Shore  Capiol Exchange
shore  premum redemption  Copitol Accumuloted  Surplus Revaluation  flutuation Total
cwopitl ~occount mserve  reserve losses  reserve  reseve  reserve  resenve Toal
HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000 - HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$000
AT July 2001:
As previously reported 80,089 565577 145 (50,089)  (69,084) 480 7864 (37921) 416972 497,061
Prior year adjustments
- nofe 4 - - - - [19%0) - - - (19800 (1,980)
As restated 80,089 565577 145 (50,089  (71,064) 480 7864 (37.921) 414992 495081
Exchange adjustments
on franslation of:
- overseas subsidiaries - - - - - - - (487) (487) (487)
- overseas ossociafes = = = = = = = 1432 1432 1432
Net gains and losses not recognised
inthe profitand loss accourt - - - - - - - 945 945 945
On write-off of interest in an associate - - - - - - - 2850 2850 2850
Net lossfor te year (as restted) - - - - (86,618 - - - [86,618]  (86,618)
At 30 Jung 2002 80,089 565577 145 (50,089) (157,682) 480 7864 [34126) 332,169 412258
At1 Jly 2002:
As previously reported 80,089 565577 145 (50,089) (155,482) 480 7864 (34126) 334369 414,458
Prior year adjustments
- nofe 4 - - - - 2200 - - - 22000 (2,200
As restated 80,089 565577 145 (50,089) (157,682) 480 7864 [34126) 332,169 412258
Exchange adjustments
on franslation of:
- overseas sbsidiaries - - - - - - - 116 116 116
- Overseos associates = = = = = = = 26 26 26
Net gains and losses not recognised
inthe profit and loss accourt - - - - - - - 412 412 412
Impairment of goodwill note 26(a]| - - - 37406 - - - - 3606 37,606
Net loss for the year - - - - (141,383) - - - (141,383)  (141,383)
On liqidafion of nterests in
associates - = = = = = - (15) (19 (15)
At 30 Jung 2003 80,089 565577 145 (12,483)  (299,06) 480 7864 (33729 228789 308,878
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(continued)
Reserves
lsed ~ Shore  Capitl Exchange
share  premium redempfion  Copitel Accumuloted  Surplus Revaluafion  fluctuation Tool
wpil  accont  reseve  resere  losses  resene  reseve  resene  mserve Total

HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000

Resenves retained by:

Company and subsidiaries 80089 565,577 145 (12483 (226,419 - 7864 1375 336,059 416,148
Associates - - - - (72.846) 480 - (35,104) (107,270) (107,270
At 30 June 2003 80,089 565577 145 (12483)  (299,065) 40 7864 (33729 228789 308,878
Company and subsidiaries 80089 565,577 145 (50,089)  (77,500] - 7864 159 447256 527,345
Associates - - - - (80,182) 480 - (35,385 (115,087) (115,087
At 30 June 2002 80,089 565577 145 (50,089) (157,682) 40 7864 (34126) 332,169 412,258

GOLDEN HARVEST
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2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$’000
(Restated)
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Loss before tax (135,778) (82,489)
Adjustments for:
Interest income (403) (969)
Finance costs 628 242
Depreciation 18,293 18,454
Loss on disposal of fixed assets 108 544
Write-off of interests in associates 75 15,157
Impairment of inferests in associates 2,000 =
Exchange gains arising from translation of advances
to overseas associates in Asia and other monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies as at
the balance sheet date (456) (2,747)
Share of profits and losses of associates (12,713) 8,919
Impairment of a long term investment 2,297 5,800
Impairment of film rights 11,215 15,536
Impairment of goodwill 37,606 =
Provision for/(write-back of) doubtful debts, net 2,788 (435)
Exchange adjustments 73 (549)
Operating loss before working capital changes (74,267) (22,537)
Decrease/(increase) in prepayments, deposits and other receivables 24,732 (8,077)
Decrease/(increase) in inventories (99) 233
Decrease/(increase) in film rights and films in progress 14,393 (18,974)
Decrease/(increase) in accounts receivable 6,270 (11,689)
Increase in accounts payable 14,341 18,178
Increase/(decrease) in accrued liabilities and other payables 3,553 (6,161)
Increase/(decrease) in customer deposits (2,696) 2,530
Increase/ (decrease) in provision for employee benefits (585) 220
Increase in provision for long service payments 613 1,204
Cash used in operations (13,745) (45,073)
Interest received 403 969
Interest paid (548) (201)
Interest element on finance lease rental payments (80) (47)
Hong Kong profits tax refunded = 50
Overseas tax paid (41) (732)
Overseas tax refunded 77 -
Net cash outflow from operating activities (13,934) (45,028)

GOLDEN HARVEST
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Year ended 30 June 2003
(continued)

2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$'000
(Restated)
Net cash outflow from operating activities (13,934) (45,028)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of fixed assets (1,814) (5,688)
Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets 163 143
Investment in an associate (205) -
Proceeds from liquidation of associates 1,199 2,479
Repayment from/(advances to) associates, net 4,583 (12,390)
Rental deposits paid (188) -
Refund of rental deposits 233 1,027
Additions to trademarks (130) (501)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from investing activities 3,841 (14,930)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITY
Repayment of finance lease obligations (484) (255)
Net cash outflow from financing activity (484) (255)
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (10,577) (60,213)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 38,874 99,059
Exchange adjustments 60 28
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 28,357 38,874
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Time deposits - 17,130
Cash and bank balances 28,357 21,744
28,357 38,874

GOLDEN HARVEST
ENTERTAINMENT
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30 June 2003
2003 2002
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Interests in subsidiaries 13 307,979 389,875
CURRENT ASSETS
Prepayments 135 135
Cash and bank balances 1,593 63
1,728 198
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accrued liabilities and other payables 829 1,001
NET CURRENT ASSETS/(LIABILITIES) 899 (803)
308,878 389,072
CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Issued share capital 24 80,089 80,089
Reserves 26(b) 228,789 308,983
308,878 389,072

CHOW Ting Hsing, Raymond

Director

PHOON Chiong Kit

Director
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The principal activities of the Group
consist of worldwide film and video distribution; film exhibition in Hong Kong, Malaysia, Singapore
and Mainland China; film and television drama series production; and the operation of a film

processing business in Hong Kong.

IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG STATEMENTS OF STANDARD
ACCOUNTING PRACTICE

The following new and revised Hong Kong Statements of Standard Accounting Practice (“SSAPs”)

are effective for the first time in the preparation of the current year’s financial statements:

o SSAP 1 (Revised): “Presentation of financial statements”
. SSAP 11 (Revised): “Foreign currency translation”

. SSAP 15 (Revised): “Cash flow statements”

. SSAP 34: “Employee benefits”

These SSAPs prescribe new accounting measurement and disclosure practices. The major effects
on the Group’s accounting policies and on the amounts disclosed in these financial statements of
adopting those SSAPs which have had a significant effect on the financial statements, are

summarised as follows:

SSAP 1 prescribes the basis for the presentation of financial statements and sets out guidelines for
their structure and minimum requirements for the content thereof. The principal impact of the
revision of this SSAP is that a consolidated statement of changes in equity is now presented in the
financial statements in place of the consolidated statement of recognised gains and losses that

was previously required and in place of the Group’s reserves note.

SSAP 11 prescribes the basis for the translation of foreign currency transactions in the financial
statements. The principal impact of the revision of this SSAP on the consolidated financial statements
is that the profit and loss accounts of overseas subsidiaries and associates are now translated into
Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average exchange rates for the year, whereas previously they
were translated at the exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet date. The adoption of the

revised SSAP 11 has had no material effect on the financial statements.
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IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG STATEMENTS OF STANDARD
ACCOUNTING PRACTICE (continued)

SSAP 15 prescribes the revised format for the cash flow statement. The principal impact of the
revision of this SSAP is that the consolidated cash flow statement now presents cash flows under
three headings, cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities, rather than the five
headings previously required. In addition, cash flows from overseas subsidiaries arising during
the year are now translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates at the dates of the
transactions, or at an approximation thereto, whereas previously they were translated at the
exchange rates at the balance sheet date, and the definition of cash equivalents for the purpose

of the consolidated cash flow statement has been revised.

SSAP 34 prescribes the recognition and measurement criteria to apply to employee benefits,
together with the required disclosures in respect thereof. The adoption of this SSAP has resulted in
the recognition of an accrual for unused holiday leave carried forward by the Group’s employees
as at the balance sheet date. The recognition of this accrual has resulted in a prior year adjustment,
further details of which are included under the heading “Employee benefits” in note 3 and in note
4 to the financial statements. In addition, disclosures are now required in respect of the Company’s
share option scheme, as detailed in note 25 to the financial statements. These share option
scheme disclosures are similar to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) disclosures previously included in the Report
of the Directors, which are now included in the notes to the financial statements as a consequence
of the adoption of this SSAP.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with SSAPs, accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. They have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except for the

remeasurement of certain fixed assets, as further explained below.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries for the year ended 30 June 2003, together with the Group’s share of the results for
the year and post-acquisition reserves of its associates, as set out below. The results of the
subsidiaries and associates acquired or disposed of during the year are consolidated from or to
their effective dates of acquisition or disposal, respectively. All significant intercompany transactions

and balances within the Group are eliminated on consolidation.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Basis of consolidation (continued)
Minority interests represent the interest of outside shareholders in the results and net assets of the

Company’s subsidiaries.

Subsidiaries
A subsidiary is a company whose financial and operating policies the Company controls, directly

or indirectly, so as to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company’s profit and loss account to the extent of
dividends received and receivable. The Company’s interests in subsidiaries are stated at cost less

any impairment losses.

Associates
An associate is a company, not being a subsidiary, in which the Group has a long term interest of
not less than 20 percent of the equity voting rights and over which it is in a position to exercise

significant influence.

The Group's interests in associates are stated in the consolidated balance sheet at the Group’s

share of net assets under the equity method of accounting, less any impairment losses.

The Group’s share of the post-acquisition results and reserves of associates is included in the
consolidated profit and loss account and is calculated from the latest financial statements of the
associates which are made up to 30 June 2003, with the exception of Golden Screen Cinemas
Sdn. Bhd., and Golden Screen Film Distribution Company Sdn. Bhd., for which financial statements
made up to 31 December 2002 are used. The share of results is arrived at based on the audited
financial statements of these associates as at 31 December 2002, after making appropriate
adjustments for significant transactions and events in the intervening period to 30 June 2003

between the associates and the Group.

Goodwill
Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries and associates represents the excess of the
cost of the acquisition over the Group’s share of the fair values of the identifiable assets and

liabilities acquired as at the date of acquisition.
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Goodwill (continued)

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised in the consolidated balance sheet as an asset and
amortised on the straight-line basis over its estimated useful life. In the case of associates, any
unamortised goodwill is included in the carrying amount thereof, rather than as a separately

identified asset on the consolidated balance sheet.

SSAP 30 “Business combinations” was adopted as at 1 July 2001. Prior to that date, goodwill
arising on acquisitions was eliminated against consolidated reserves in the year of acquisition.
On the adoption of SSAP 30, the Group applied the transitional provision of SSAP 30 that
permitted such goodwill to remain eliminated against consolidated reserves. Goodwill on
acquisitions subsequent to 1 July 2001 is treated according to the SSAP 30 goodwill accounting

policy above.

On disposal of subsidiaries or associates, the gain or loss on disposal is calculated by reference
to the net assets at the date of disposal, including the attributable amount of goodwill which
remains unamortised and any relevant reserves, as appropriate. Any remaining attributable
goodwill previously eliminated against consolidated reserves at the time of acquisition is written

back and included in the calculation of the gain or loss on disposal.

The carrying amount of goodwill, including goodwill remaining eliminated against consolidated
reserves, is reviewed annually and written down for impairment when it is considered necessary.
A previously recognised impairment loss for goodwill is not reversed unless the impairment loss
was caused by a specific external event of an exceptional nature that was not expected to recur,

and subsequent extemal events have occurred which have reversed the effect of that event.

Impairment of assets

An assessment is made at each balance sheet date of whether there is any indication of impairment
of any asset, or whether there is any indication that an impairment loss previously recognised for
an asset in prior years may no longer exist or may have decreased. If any such indication exists,
the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. An asset’s recoverable amount is calculated as the

higher of the asset's value in use or its net selling price.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable
amount. An impairment loss is charged to the profit and loss account in the period in which it
arises, unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, when the impairment loss is accounted

for in accordance with the relevant accounting policy for that revalued asset.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of assets (continued)

A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the
estimates used to determine the recoverable amount of an asset, however not to an amount higher
than the carrying amount that would have been determined (net of any depreciation/amortisation)

had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years.

A reversal of an impairment loss is credited to the profit and loss account in the period in which it
arises, unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, when the reversal of the impairment loss

is accounted for in accordance with the relevant accounting policy for that revalued asset.

Fixed assets and depreciation

Fixed assets are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated depreciation and any impairment
losses. The cost of an asset comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable costs of
bringing the asset to its working condition and location for its intended use. Expenditure incurred
after the fixed assets have been put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance, is normally
charged to the profit and loss account in the period in which it is incurred. In situations where it
can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in an increase in the future economic
benefits expected to be obtained from the use of the fixed asset, the expenditure is capitalised as

an additional cost of that asset.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off the cost or valuation of each asset

over its estimated useful life. The principal annual rates used for this purpose are as follows:

Long term leasehold land over the unexpired terms of the leases
Buildings 4%

Leasehold improvements 10% - 33'/.%

Machinery and equipment 10% — 25%

Furniture and fixtures 10% - 25%

Motor vehicles 20%

Air-conditioning systems 20%

The gain or loss on disposal or retirement of a fixed asset recognised in the profit and loss
account is the difference between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant
asset. On disposal or retirement, the attributable revaluation surplus not previously dealt with in
retained profits or accumulated losses is transferred directly to retained profits or accumulated

losses.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Investments in club memberships
Investments in club memberships are stated at cost less any impairment losses. Cost includes fees

and expenses directly related to the acquisition of the club memberships.

Trademarks

Trademarks are stated at cost less any impairment losses and are not amortised.

Long term investments

Long term investments in unlisted equity securities, which are intended to be held on a continuing
basis, and which are held for identified long term purposes documented at the time of acquisition
or change of purpose and are clearly identifiable for the documented purpose, are stated at cost

less any impairment losses, on an individual investment basis.

When impairments in values have occurred, the carrying amounts of the securities are reduced to
their fair values, as estimated by the directors, and the amounts of the impairments are charged

to the profit and loss account for the period in which they arise.

When the circumstances and events that led to the impairment cease to exist and there is persuasive
evidence that the new circumstances and events will persist for the foreseeable future, the
appreciation in fair value is credited to profit and loss account, on an individual investment basis,

to the extent of the amount previously charged.

Accounts receivable

Accounts receivable, which generally have credit terms of between one to three months, are
recognised and carried at the original invoiced amount. An estimate for doubtful debts is made
and deducted when collection of the full amount is no longer probable. Bad debts are written off

as incurred.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value after making due allowances
for obsolete or slow-moving items. Cost is determined on the first-in, first-out basis and includes
all costs of purchase, costs of conversion, and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to
their present location and condition. Net realisable value is based on estimated selling prices, less

any further costs expected to be incurred to completion and disposal.
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3.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Film rights and amortisation
(i) Film rights

Film rights represent films and television drama series and are stated at cost less accumulated

30 June 2003

amortisation and any impairment losses.

Amortisation is charged to the profit and loss account based on the proportion of actual
income earned during the year to the total estimated income from the sale of the film
rights. Where there is an impairment in value, the unamortised balance is written down to

its estimated recoverable amount.

(i) Films in progress
Films in progress are stated at cost less any impairment losses. Cost includes all direct
costs associated with the production of films or television drama series. Impairment losses
are made for costs which are in excess of the expected future revenue generated by these

films or television drama series. Costs are transferred to film rights upon completion.

Related parties

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability, directly or indirectly, to control
the other party, or exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial and
operating decisions. Parties are also considered to be related if they are subject to common

control or common significant influence. Related parties may be individuals or corporate entities.

Deferred tax
Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all significant timing differences to the
extent it is probable that the liability will crystallise in the foreseeable future. A deferred tax asset

is not recognised until its realisation is assured beyond reasonable doubt.

Foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the applicable exchange rates ruling at the transaction
dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the balance sheet date
are translated at the applicable rates of exchange ruling at that date. Exchange differences are

dealt with in the profit and loss account.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Foreign currencies (continued)

On consolidation, the financial statements of overseas subsidiaries and the Group’s share of net
assets of overseas associates expressed in foreign currencies are translated into Hong Kong
dollars using the net investment method. The profit and loss accounts of overseas subsidiaries and
associates are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average exchange rates for the
year, and their balance sheet are translated into Hong Kong dollars as the exchange rates ruling
at the balance sheet date. The resulting translation differences are included in the exchange

fluctuation reserve.

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, the cash flows of overseas subsidiaries
are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the dates of the cash flows.
Frequently recurring cash flows of overseas subsidiaries which arise throughout the year are

translated into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average exchanged rates for the year.

Leased assets

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of assets to the Group,
other than legal title, are accounted for as finance leases. At the inception of a finance lease, the
cost of the leased asset is capitalised at the present value of the minimum lease payments and
recorded together with the obligation, excluding the interest element, to reflect the purchase and
financing. Assets held under capitalised finance leases are included in fixed assets and depreciated
over the shorter of the lease terms and the estimated useful lives of the assets. The finance costs of
such leases are charged to the profit and loss account so as to provide a constant periodic rate of

charge over the lease terms.

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of assets remain with the lessor
are accounted for as operating leases. Where the Group is the lessor, assets leased by the Group
under operating leases are included in non-current assets and rentals receivable under the operating
leases are credited to the profit and loss account on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.
Where the Group is the lessee, rentals payable under the operating leases are charged to the

profit and loss account on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Employee benefits

Paid leave carried forward

The Group provides paid annual leave to its employees under their employment contracts on a
calendar year basis. Under certain circumstances, such leave which remains untaken as at the
balance sheet date is permitted to be carried forward and utilised by the respective employees in
the following year. An accrual is made at the balance sheet date for the expected future cost of

such paid leave earned during the year by the employees and carried forward.

Prior to the adoption of SSAP 34 during the year, as explained in note 2 to the financial
statements, the Group did not accrue for paid annual leave carried forward at the balance sheet
date. This change in accounting policy has resulted in a prior year adjustment due to the initial

recognition of the accrual, further details of which are included in note 4 to the financial statements.

Employment Ordinance long service payments

Certain of the Group’s employees have completed the required number of years of service to the
Group in order to be eligible for long service payments under the Hong Kong Employment
Ordinance in the event of the termination of their employment. The Group is liable to make such
payments in the event that such a termination of employment meets the circumstances specified in

the Employment Ordinance.

A provision is recognised in respect of the probable future long service payments expected to be
made. The provision is based on the best estimate of the probable future payments which have

been earned by the employees from their services to the Group to the balance sheet date.

Retirement benefits scheme

The Group operates a defined contribution retirement benefits scheme (the “Scheme”) under the
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, for those employees who are eligible to participate
in the Scheme. Contributions to the Scheme are made based on a percentage of the employees’
basic salaries and are charged to the profit and loss account as they become payable in accordance
with the rules of the Scheme. The Group’s employer contributions are fully and immediately vested
with the employees when contributed to the Scheme. The assets of the Scheme are held separately

from those of the Group in an independently administered fund.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Employee benefits (continued)

Retirement benefits scheme (continued)

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”) are
members of the state-sponsored retirement scheme (the “State Scheme”) operated by the government
of the PRC. Contributions to the State Scheme are made based on a percentage of the employees’
basic salaries and are charged to the profit and loss account as they become payable in accordance

with the rules of the State Scheme.

Share option scheme

The Company operates a share option scheme for the purpose of providing incentives and
rewards to eligible participants who contribute to the success of the Group’s operations. The
financial impact of share options granted under the share option scheme is not recorded in the
Company’s or the Group’s balance sheet until such time as the options are exercised, and no
charge is recorded in the profit and loss account or balance sheet for their cost. Upon the
exercise of share options, the resulting shares issued are recorded by the Company as additional
share capital at the nominal value of the shares, and the excess of the exercise price per share
over the nominal value of the shares is recorded by the Company in the share premium account.
Options which are cancelled prior to their exercise date, or which lapse, are deleted from the

register of outstanding options.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash
on hand and demand deposits, and short term highly liquid investments which are readily
convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes
in value, and have a short maturity of generally within three months when acquired, less bank
overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form an integral part of the Group’s cash

management.

For the purpose of the balance sheet, cash and bank balances comprise cash on hand and at

banks, including term deposits, which are not restricted as to use.

Provisions
A provision is recognised when a present obligation (legal or constructive) has arisen as a result
of a past event and it is probable that a future outflow of resources will be required to seftle the

obligation, provided that a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
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30 June 2003

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Provisions (continued)

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount recognised for a provision is the present
value at the balance sheet date of the future expenditures expected to be required to settle the
obligation. The increase in the discounted present value amount arising from the passage of time

is included in finance costs in the profit and loss account.

Provisions for long service payments are made based on relevant labour laws and regulations
governing retirement payments and are reviewed by the directors on an annual basis and adjusted

where applicable.

Revenue recognition
Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and

when the revenue can be measured reliably, on the following bases:

(a) film royalty income, theatre advertising income and video distribution income, on an

accrual basis;
(b)  film distribution commission income, film developing and printing service income, advertising
agency fee income, music production income, production control fee income, and film

sourcing and consultancy service income, on completion of the services;

(c) gross box office takings, on the sale of tickets and when the services have been rendered

to the buyers;

(d)  income from confectionery sales and compact disc sales, at the point of sale when the

confectionery and compact discs are given to the customers;

(e)  rental income, in the period in which the properties are let out and on the straight-line

basis over the lease terms;

(f) interest, on a time proportion basis taking into account the principal outstanding and the

effective rate of interest applicable; and

(g)  dividends, when the shareholders’ right to receive payment is established.
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4.

PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS

In the current year, the Group adopted SSAP 34 “Employee benefits” as detailed in note 2 to the
financial statements. The resulting change in accounting policy relating to the accrual for unused
holiday leave carried forward by employees has been made retrospectively and accordingly, the
comparative balances for the year ended 30 June 2002, including the loss per share and the
accumulated losses brought forward as at 1 July 2001 have been restated.

The effect of this change is an increase in general and administrative expenses and an increase in
net losses attributable to shareholders of HK$220,000 for the year ended 30 June 2002, which is
the net movement in the accrued employees’ unused annual leave during that year. The accumulated
losses brought forward as at 1 July 2001 and 1 July 2002 have been increased by HK$1,980,000
and HK$2,200,000, respectively, which are the amounts of the adjustments in respect of the
Group's required accrual for employees’ unused annual leave as at those dates.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

Segment information is presented by way of segment formats: (i) on a primary segment reporting
basis, by business segment; and (ii) on a secondary segment reporting basis, by geographical
segment.

The Group’s operating businesses are structured and managed separately, according to the nature
of their operations and the products and services they provide. Each of the Group’s business
segments represents a strategic business unit that offers products and services which are subject
to risks and returns that are different from those of the other business segments. Summary details
of the business segments are as follows:

(a)  the film and video distribution segment engages in the worldwide distribution of films and
audio visual products related to films and television programmes;

(b)  the film exhibition segment engages in film exhibition in Hong Kong, Malaysia, Singapore
and Mainland Ching;

(c)  the film and television drama series production segment engages in production controller
and film producer services; and

(d)  the others segment comprises film processing business and music production business,
which provide film processing services and produce soundtracks and sell soundtrack albums.
In last year, the others segment also comprised public relations which provided public
relations and retainer services.

In determining the Group’s geographical segments, revenues are attributed to the segments based
on the location of the customers, and assets are attributed to the segments based on the location

of the assets.

Inter-segment sales and transfers are transacted with reference to the selling prices used for sales
made to third parties at the then prevailing market prices.
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5.

30 June 2003

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

(a)

Business segments

The following tables present revenue, results and certain asset, liability and expenditure
information for the Group’s business segments.

Segment revenue:
Sales to external customers
Infer-segment sales

Other revenue

Film and
Film and felevision
video Film drama series
distribution exhibition production Others Eliminations Consolidated

2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

77,993 91316 116,602 148996 910 2,505 14,765 21,213 = - 210,270 264,030
2,024 2,066 = = - 3377 268 3202 (2,292) (8,645) = =
3806 6,342 2308 4305 1505 2780 319 618 (1,395) (1,979) 6,543 12,066

= X

Total

83,823 99,724 118,910 153301 2,415 8,662 15352 25033 (3,687)(10,624] 216,813 276,096

Segment results

(8,406) 3,146 (64,029 (21,758) (24,497) (17,397 5

~

4 (7,045) 722 1,881 (95,632) (41,173)

Inferest income and
unallocated gains
Impairment of fim rights

Loss from operating ocivities

Write-off of inferests in
associates

Impairment ofa |ong term
investment

Impairment of inferests in
associates

Impairment of goodill

Finance costs

Share of profits and losses of

associates

Loss before fax
Tax

Loss before minorily inferests

Minority inferests

Net loss from ordinary activities

attributable fo shareholders

962 4,338
(11,219) (15,536) = = = = = = = - (11,215) 15,536

(105,885) (52,371)

(75) (13,930) - (1,227)

(75) (15,157

(2,297) (5,800)

S oo -
/. 7/ B

l628) (242
B33 (5174 13546 (375 - - - - - - 12713 (§919)

(135,778 (82,489)
(5,611) (4,134)

(141,389) (86,623)
6 5

(141,383) (86,618)
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5.  SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

(a) Business segments (continued)

Segment assefs
Interests in associates
Long term investment
Trademarks

Unallocated assets

Total assets

Segment liabilities

Unallocated liabilities

Total liabilities

Other segment information:
Depreciation

Unallocated amounts

Amottisation of film rights
Provision for/[write-back of)

doubtful debs, net

Capital expenditure

Unallocated amounts

Film and
Film and felevision
video Film drama series
distribution exhibition production Others Eliminations Consolidated

2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

76,495 113,922 92,268 129,122 20,007 14,861 10,674 10,030 (15,390)(11,076) 184,054 256,859
737 1,461 159,393 158,048 = = = = = - 160,130 159,509

- 2297

79,203 79,073

14291 26,662

437,678 524,400

37070 44135 29,063 16,672 4,002 10,567 6,485 3,152 (15,426) (9,382 61,194 65,144

67,584 46,970

128778 112,114

628 540 14363 14326 802 1,009 680 933 = - 16,473 16,808

1,820 1,646

18,293 18,454

30,919 27,321 = = = = = = = - 30919 27,30
2,559 (509) 339 38 = - (1o 3% = - 2788 (43))

202 2855 1183 1729 - 403 = 45 = - 1,385 5,032

1,881 2615

3,266 7,647
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5.  SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
(b)  Geographical segments

30 June 2003

The following tables present revenue and certain asset and expenditure information for the
Group’s geographical segments.
Elsewhere
Hong Kong  Mainland China in Asio Others Eliminations ~ Consolidated
2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000HKS'000 HKS$'000 HKS'000

Segment revenue:

Sales fo external customers 174,917 224,272 17,555 20,299 15,052 14782 5038 4,677 (2,292) - 210,270 264,030

Other segment information:

Segment assefs 167,971 236,027 25,363 45417 4308 1728 703 349 = - 198,345 283,521
Inferests in associates 160,130 159,509
Long term investment - 2297
Trademarks 79,203 79,073

437,678 524,400
Capital expenditure 30387 3370 213 2430 16 1,346 = = = - 3,206 7,146

Unallocated amounts 130 501
3,396 7,647

6. TURNOVER
Turnover represents proceeds from the sale of film, video and television rights; motion picture
distribution and theatre operation; advertising agency fees earned; the invoiced value of film
developing and printing services rendered; production control fees earned; music production
income earned; service fees earned for film sourcing and consultancy, and the sale of audio

visual products.
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7.

LOSS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

The Group’s loss from operating activities is arrived at after charging/(crediting):

/5

2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
Cost of inventories sold 6,345 5,917
Cost of services provided 72,007 99,906
Amortisation of film rights 30,919 27,321
Auditors’ remuneration 1,486 1,569
Depreciation (note 12) 18,293 18,454
Loss on disposal of fixed assets 108 544
Operating lease rental payments in respect of land and buildings:
Minimum lease payments 39,165 40,319
Contingent rents 1,811 2,824
40,976 43,143
Staff costs, excluding directors’ remuneration (see note 29)
Wages and salaries* 47,644 54,463
Pension contributions 1,632 2,068
49,276 56,531
Provisions for long service payments 613 1,204
Exchange gains arising from translation of
advances to overseas associates in Asia and
other monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies as at the balance sheet date (456) (2,747)
Provision for/(write-back of) doubtful debts, net 2,788 (435)
Provision for deposits paid for equipment 20,731 =
Exchange gains, net (93) (687)
Rental income, net (365) (365)
Interest income on bank deposits (263) (969)
Interest income from related parties (140) -

Balance also included the amount of “Provision for long service payments” disclosed above.
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30 June 2003

LOSS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (continued)
The cost of services provided includes approximately HK$3,308,000 (2002: HK$9,170,000)

relating to staff costs which is also included in the amount disclosed above.

The amortisation of film rights for the year is included in “Cost of sales” on the face of the

consolidated profit and loss account.

The provision for deposits paid for equipment for the year is included in “Other operating

expenses” on the face of the consolidated profit and loss account.

FINANCE COSTS

2003 2002

HK$'000 HK$'000

Interest on accounts payable 548 201
Interest on finance leases 80 41
628 242
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9.

TAX

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 17.5% (2002: 16%) on the estimated
assessable profits arising in Hong Kong during the year. Taxes on profits assessable outside Hong
Kong have been calculated at the rates of tax prevailing in the countries in which the Group

operates, based on country legislation, interpretations and practices in respect thereof.

2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$'000
Group:

Hong Kong 355 395
Elsewhere 189 498
Under provision in prior years = 92
Deferred (note 23) (110) -
434 985

Associates:
Overprovision in the prior year = (120)
Deferred 5177 3,269
5177 3,149
Tax charge for the year 5,611 4,134

At the date of approval of the financial statements, a subsidiary of the Group has disputes with
the Hong Kong Inland Revenue Department on the non-taxable claim of certain non-Hong Kong
sourced income from the years of assessment 1995/1996 and 1996/1997. The subsidiary is
pursuing objection against the disputes and the directors consider that sufficient tax provision has

been made in this regard.
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10.

11.

30 June 2003

NET LOSS FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS

The net loss from ordinary activities attributable to shareholders dealt with in the financial
statements of the Company is HK$80,194,000 (2002: HK$107,989,000).

LOSS PER SHARE

The calculation of basic loss per share is based on the net loss from ordinary activities attributable
to shareholders for the year of HK$141,383,000 (2002: HK$86,618,000 (restated)) and the
weighted average of 800,887,500 shares (2002: 800,887,500 shares) in issue during the year.

No disclosure of diluted loss per share for both the current year and prior year is shown as the
exercise price of the Company’s outstanding share options was higher than the average market
price of the Company’s ordinary shares during both years and thus the share options had no

diluting effect on the basic loss per share for these years.
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12. FIXED ASSETS

Group
leasehold  Leasehold ~ Machinery  Furniture Air-
land and  improve- and and Motor conditioning
buildings ments equipment  fixtures  vehicles  sysfems Total

HK$'000 ~ HK$'000  HK§'000  HK§'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

Cost or valuation:

At beginning of year 9,300 68,615 28,961 21,263 2,954 588 131,681
Additions - 590 932 292 1,452 - 3,266
Disposals - - (123) (56) (1,038) - (1,217)
Exchange adjustments - (2) (12) 9) 5 - (18)
At 30 June 2003 9,300 69,203 29,758 21,490 3,373 588 133,712

Accumulated depreciation:

At beginning of year 2,649 19,950 11,318 7,151 1,108 558 42,734
Provided during the year 358 10,279 4123 2,892 630 1 18,293
Disposals - - (94) (35) (817) - (946)
Exchange adjustments - - (3) (2) 4 - (1)
At 30 June 2003 3,007 30,229 15,344 10,006 925 569 60,080

Net book value:
At 30 June 2003 6,293 38,974 14,414 11,484 2,448 19 73,632

At 30 June 2002 6,651 48,665 17,643 14,112 1,846 30 88,947

Analysis of cost or valuation:
At cost = 69,203 29,758 21,490 3,373 588 124,412
At valuation 9,300 - - - - - 9,300

9,300 69,203 29,758 21,490 3,373 588 133,712
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12.

13.

30 June 2003
FIXED ASSETS (continued)

The leasehold land and buildings are situated in Hong Kong and are held under long term leases.

The net book value of the Group’s fixed assets held under finance leases included in the total
amount of machinery and equipment, and motor vehicles at 30 June 2003, amounted to HK$70,000
(2002: HK$93,000) and HK$1,211,000 (2002: HK$942,000), respectively.

The long term leasehold land and buildings were revalued on 30 September 1994 by an
independent firm of professionally qualified valuers, C.Y. Leung & Company Limited, at
HK$9,300,000 at open market value assuming sale with vacant possession. The surplus arising
from the revaluation was credited to the revaluation reserve account. The effect of this revaluation
on the depreciation charge for the year was insignificant. The Group has adopted the transitional
provision, as permitted under paragraph 80 of SSAP 17 issued in 1995, of not making further

regular valuations on its revalued assets.

Had the Group’s land and buildings been carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and any
impairment losses, they would have been included in the financial statements at approximately
HK$707,000 (2002: HK$789,000).

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

Company

2003 2002

HK$’000 HK$'000

Unlisted shares, at cost 167,647 167,647
Due from subsidiaries 717,718 718,948
885,365 886,595

Provision for impairment (577,386) (496,720)
307,979 389,875

The balances with subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and are not repayable within the next

twelve months.
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30 June 2003
13. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows:

Nominal value of

Place of issued and Percentage
incorporation fully paid of equity
and principal share/registered attributable Principal
Name operations capital to the Group activities
Cine Art Hong Kong Ordinary 100 Film
Laboratory HK$2,500 developing
Limited Deferred* and printing
HK$997,500
City Entertainment Hong Kong Ordinary 100 Theatre
Corporation HK$2 operation
Limited
Conneway Films Hong Kong Ordinary 100 Theatre
Company Limited HK$31,610,000 operation
Gala Film Hong Kong Ordinary 100 Distribution
Distribution HK$10,000 of motion
Limited Deferred* pictures
HK$10,000
Golden Harvest British Virgin Ordinary 100 Investment
Cinemas Holding Islands US$1 holding
Limited
Golden Harvest Hong Kong Ordinary 100 Investment
Entertainment HK$100 holding
Company Deferred*
Limited HK$114,000,000
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30 June 2003
13. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
Nominal value of
Place of issued and Percentage
incorporation fully paid of equity
and principal share/registered attributable Principal
Name operations capital to the Group activities
Golden Harvest British Virgin Ordinary 100 Investment
Entertainment Islands US$1,000 holding
Inter national
Limited
Golden Harvest British Virgin Ordinary 100 Investment
Films Distribution Islands US$1 holding
Holding Limited
Golden Harvest Film Hong Kong Ordinary 100 Provision of
Productions Limited HK$100,000 production
controller and
film producer
services
Golden Harvest British Virgin Ordinary 100 Holding of
(Marks) Limited Islands US$1 trademarks
Golden Harvest Singapore Ordinary 100 Investment
Multiplex (Pte.) S$2 holding
Limited
Golden Movies British Virgin Ordinary 100 Sale of film
Inter national Islands US$1 rights and
Limited distribution
of motion
pictures

GOLDEN HARVEST
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13. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Name

Golden Screen

Limited

Golden Touch
Licencing B.V.
Happy Way

Limited

Kotewall

Limited

Panasia Films

Limited

Real Merry Limited

Nominal value of

Place of issued and
incorporation fully paid
and principal  share/registered

operations capital
Hong Kong Ordinary

HK$8,750,000

Netherlands Ordinary
EUR18,151.21

Hong Kong Ordinary
HK$10,000

British Virgin Ordinary
Islands US$1
Hong Kong Ordinary

HK$2,600,000

Hong Kong Ordinary
HK$16,831,002

3>

Percentage

of equity
attributable Principal
to the Group activities
100 Investment

holding

100 Distribution
of motion

pictures

100 Distribution
of audio visual
products related

to films and

programmes

100 Sale of film
rights and
distribution

of motion

pictures

100 Distribution
of motion

pictures and

acting as

an advertising

agent

100 Theatre

operation
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13.

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Place of
incorporation
and principal

Name operations

Shanghai Golden PRC
Harvest Media
Management

Company Limited**

Shanghai Golden PRC
Harvest Multiplexes

Company Limited**

Splendid Ventures Hong Kong
Limited

SML (Hong Kong) Samoa
Limited

United Harvest Hong Kong
Asia Limited

Nominal value of
issued and

fully paid
share/registered

capital

Ordinary
US$500,000

Ordinary
US$1,000,000

Ordinary
HK$2
Ordinary

us$1

Ordinary
HK$2

Percentage
of equity
attributable

to the Group

90

90

100

100

100

30 June 2003

Principal

activities

Distribution
of motion

pictures

Theatre

operation

Theatre

operation

Distribution
of motion

pictures

Provision of
finance to

group

companies

Except for Golden Harvest Entertainment Intemational Limited, all of the above subsidiaries are

indirectly held by the Company.
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30 June 2003
13. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

* For Golden Harvest Entertainment Company Limited, the deferred shares carry no rights to dividends

and carry the right to receive one half of the surplus on a return of capital exceeding
HK$1,000,000,000,000,000. Apart from this, all other deferred shares carry rights to dividends for
any given financial year of the respective companies when the net profit available for distribution
exceeds HK$1,000,000,000. They also carry rights to receive one half of the surplus on a return of
capital of the respective companies exceeding HK$500,000,000,000. None of the deferred shares
carry any rights to vote at general meetings.

** Shanghai Golden Harvest Media Management Company Limited and Shanghai Golden Harvest

Multiplexes Company Limited are Sino-foreign equity joint venture enterprises under the PRC Law.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in the opinion of the directors,
principally affected the results for the year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the
Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, result in

particulars of excessive length.

14. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

Group

2003 2002

HK$’000 HK$’000

Share of net assets other than goodwill 12,163 4,160
Due from associates 149,967 155,918
162,130 160,078

Provision for impairment (2,000) (569)
160,130 159,509

All balances with associates are unsecured, interest-free and not repayable within the next twelve

months.

The Group's share of the post-acquisition accumulated reserves of associates as at 30 June 2003
amounted to accumulated losses of HK$72,646,000 (2002: HK$80,182,000).
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14.

GOLDEN HARVEST
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INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

Particulars of the principal associates are as follows:

Name

Dartina Development

Limited

Global Entertainment and

Management Systems

Sdn. Bhd.

Golden Access Pte.
Limited (Formerly
known as Golden
Abacus Pte. Limited)

Golden Screen Cinemas

Sdn. Bhd.

Golden UIP Film
Distributors

Limited

Golden Village
Entertainment
(Singapore) Pte.
Limited

Business

structure

Corporate

Corporate

Corporate

Corporate

Corporate

Corporate

Place of
incorporation
and principal

operations

Hong Kong

Malaysia

Singapore

Malaysia

Hong Kong

Singapore

Class of
shares

held

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Percentage

of issved
shares/paid-up
registered
capital held
by the Group

50

33.33

50

40.22

50

50

30 June 2003

Principc|

activities

Investment

holding

Investment

holding

Computer

programming

Distribution
of motion
pictures and
theatre

operation

Distribution
of motion

pictures

Investment

holding
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14. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

Percentage

of issved

Place of shares/paid-up

incorporation Class of registered
Business  and principal shares capital held Principal
Name structure operations held by the Group activities
Golden Village Pictures Corporate Singapore Ordinary 50  Distribution
Pte. Limited of motion
pictures
Golden Village Holdings Corporate Singapore Ordinary 50 Investment
Pte. Limited holding
Golden Village Multiplex Corporate Singapore Ordinary 50 Theatre
Pte. Limited operation
Keen Fortune Production Corporate  British Virgin Ordinary 50 Distribution
Limited* Islands of motion
pictures
Rich Will Limited Corporate Hong Kong Ordinary 50 Theatre
operation
Shanghai Golden Corporate PRC  Registered 27 Theatre
Entfertainment Limited capital operation
Tanjong Golden Village Corporate Malaysia Ordinary 33.34 Theatre
Sdn. Bhd. operation

Incorporated during the year

The above table lists the associates of the Group which, in the opinion of the directors, principally
affected the results for the year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. To
give details of other associates would, in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of

excessive length.
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15.

16.

30 June 2003
LONG TERM INVESTMENT

The long term investment represented a 16% shareholding in an unlisted equity investment and is

stated at cost, representing its fair value on acquisition, less any impairment losses.

Group
2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$’000
Unlisted equity investment, at fair value 16,302 16,302
Less: Provision for impairment (16,302) (14,005)

= 2,297

TRADEMARKS
The trademarks represent the perpetual licence for the use of the brandname “Golden Harvest”

which takes the form of sign, symbol, name, logo, design or any combination thereof.

The trademarks are stated at cost less any impairment losses and are not amortised. The additions
during the year represent design fees and professional fees and registration fees incurred on the

registration of the trademarks overseas.

In accordance with the requirements of SSAP 29, the cost of the Group’s trademarks should be
amortised over the best estimate of their useful lives. SSAP 29 also states that there is a rebuttable
presumption that the useful life of an intangible asset will not exceed 20 years from the date when
the asset is available for use. In the opinion of the directors, to follow the requirements of SSAP
29 would give a misleading view of the results of the Group and its loss per share for the

following reasons:

(i) The trademarks, which were acquired by the Group in 2000, have been in use for a long
time and will continue to be used for the long term. The valuation of the Group’s trademarks
performed by Adonis Appraisal Limited, an independent professional appraiser, has
confirmed that the market value of the trademarks exceeded the carrying value as at 30
June 2003. In the opinion of the directors, there has been no material change in the

valuation since 30 June 2003; and
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16. TRADEMARKS (continued)
(i)  The Group has incurred and intends to continue to incur significant advertising and
promotion expenses, which are charged to profit and loss account when incurred, to

maintain and increase the market value of its trademarks.

As a result, the Group has decided not to follow the requirements of SSAP 29 and to continue to
adopt the accounting policy to state trademarks at cost less any impairment losses. The Group

intends to confirm the value of its trademarks by independent professional valuation periodically.

17.  INVENTORIES

Group
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
Raw materials 266 191
Chemicals 38 36
Machinery parts 113 91
417 318

18. FILM RIGHTS AND FILMS IN PROGRESS
As at 30 June 2003, the balance of film rights and films in progress included an impairment loss
of HK$11,215,000 (2002: HK$15,536,000), which was charged to the profit and loss account
for the year. The impairment loss was determined by management with reference to the net
realisable values of film rights and films in progress as at the balance sheet date in accordance

with the Group’s accounting policy.
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19.

30 June 2003
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

The Group usually grants credit periods ranging from one to three months. The age analysis of

the accounts receivable, net of provision, at 30 June is as follows:

Group
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
Current to 3 months 14,345 28,035
4 to 6 months 656 451
7 to 12 months 2,873 10
Over 1 year 2,163 599
20,037 29,095

The accounts receivable of the Group at 30 June 2003 included trading balances due from
Golden Harvest Private Group companies totalling HK$123,000 (2002: HK$11,000). All of the
balances with the Golden Harvest Private Group companies are unsecured, interest-free and

repayable in accordance with normal trading terms.

The Golden Harvest Private Group represents the private companies in the Golden Harvest Group,
a group of companies controlled by Chow Ting Hsing, Raymond, a director of the Company,

which were not included in the Group pursuant to the Group reorganisation in November 1994.

The accounts receivable of the Group at 30 June 2003 also included amounts due from certain
related companies, namely GH Pictures (China) Limited, GH Media Management Pte. Limited, Best
Creation International Limited and Wigston Company Limited, of approximately HK$56,000 (2002:
HK$53,000), HK$198,000 (2002: HK$50,000), HK$299,000 (2002: HK$599,000) and HK$8,000
(2002: Nil), respectively. These balances are unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed repayment
terms. Chow Ting Hsing, Raymond, Phoon Chiong Kit, Chu Siu Tsun, Stephen and Chan Sik Hong,
David, who were directors of the Company, are also directors and/or beneficial shareholders of

these related companies.
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20. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

The age analysis of trade creditors included in accounts payable at 30 June is as follows:

Group
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
Current to 3 months 24,663 48,023
4 to 6 months 4,517 718
7 to 12 months 9,154 1,970
Over 1 year 31,750 5,032
70,084 55,743

The accounts payable of the Group at 30 June 2003 included trading balances due to Golden
Harvest Private Group companies totalling HK$11,000 (2002: HK$52,000). The amounts are

unsecured, interest-free and repayable in accordance with normal trading terms.

The accounts payable of the Group at 30 June 2003 also included amounts due to GH Pictures
(China) Limited and Harvest Crown Limited of HK$39,464,000 (2002: HK$30,237,000) and
HK$284,000 (2002: HK$107,000), respectively. The amounts are unsecured, interest-free except
for an amount of HK$38,930,000 due to GH Pictures (China) Limited which bears interest at the
Hong Kong dollar short term time deposit rate plus 1% per annum, and have no fixed repayment
terms. Chow Ting Hsing, Raymond, Phoon Chiong Kit and Chu Siu Tsun, Stephen, three directors

of the Company, are also directors and/or beneficial shareholders of these related companies.
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21. FINANCE LEASE PAYABLES
At 30 June 2003, the total future minimum lease payments under finance leases and their present

values, were as follows:

Group
Present value of
Minimum lease minimum lease
payments payments
2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Amounts payable:
Within one year 544 210 445 178
In the second year 544 210 467 180
In the third to fifth years,
inclusive 761 331 707 293
Total minimum
finance lease payments 1,849 751 1,619 651
Future finance charges (230) (100)
Total net finance lease
payables 1,619 651
Portion classified as current
liabilities (445) (178)
Non-current portion 1,174 473
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30 June 2003
22. PROVISIONS
Group
Long Other
service employee
payments benefits Total
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
At beginning of year 2,478 2,200 4,678
Additional provision 613 = 613
Reversal of unutilised amounts - (585) (585)
At 30 June 2003 3,091 1,615 4,706
Portion classified as current liabilities - (1,615) (1,615)
Non-current portion 3,091 - 3,091

Under the relevant labour laws and regulations governing retirement payments, the Company’s
directors have estimated and provided for the amount of provisions for long service payments.

The estimation basis is reviewed on an ongoing basis and is revised where appropriate.

The Group provides for the unused holiday leave carried forward by the Group’s employees. The
provision is based on the best estimate of the probable future costs of such paid leave earned

during the year by the employees and carried forward at the balance sheet date.
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30 June 2003

DEFERRED TAX
Deferred tax has been provided for, under the liability method, at the rate of 17.5% (2002: 16%)
on the significant timing differences between the taxable profits and the profits reported in the

financial statements.

The movement in the deferred tax liabilities for the year is set out below:

Group
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
Balance at beginning of year 110 110
Credit for the year (note 9) (110) -
At 30 June = 110

The revaluation of the Group's fixed assets does not constitute a timing difference and, consequently,

the amount of potential deferred tax thereon is not taken into consideration.

The principal components of the Group’s deferred tax assets not recognised at the balance sheet
date calculated at the rate of 17.5% (2002: 16%) are as follows:

2003 2002

HK$’000 HK$'000

Accelerated capital allowances (1,956) (4,108)
Tax losses 56,108 37,943
Others - 121
54,152 33,956

There were no other significant potential deferred tax liabilities of the Company and of the Group

for which provision has not been made.
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25.

SHARE CAPITAL

Shares
Company
2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$'000
Authorised:
1,300,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each 130,000 130,000
Issued and fully paid:
800,887,500 ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each 80,089 80,089

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, on 11 July 2003, the Company entered into a placing
agreement (the “Placing Agreement”) with FB Gemini Capital Limited (“FB Gemini”), an independent
placing agent. Pursuant to the Placing Agreement, FB Gemini agreed to procure third party
individuals and institutional investors to subscribe for 83,400,000 new shares of the Company at
a price of HK$0.28 per share. 83,400,000 new shares were issued on 1 August 2003 and the
net proceeds of approximately HK$23.4 million were used to provide additional working capital

of the Group.

Share options

Details of the Company’s share option scheme are included in note 25 to the financial statements.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

SSAP 34 was adopted during the year, as explained in note 2 and under the heading “Employee
benefits” in note 3 to the financial statements. As a result, the following detailed disclosures
relating to the Company’s share option scheme are now included in the notes to the financial
statements. In the prior year, these disclosures were included in the Report of the Directors, as

their disclosure is also a requirement of the Listing Rules.

The Company operates a share option scheme (the “Scheme”) for the purpose for providing
incentives and rewards to eligible participants who contribute to the success of the Group's
operations. Eligible participants of the Scheme include the Company’s directors, including
independent non-executive directors, and other employees of the Group, suppliers of goods or
services to the Group and customers of the Group. The Scheme became effective on 31 October
2001 and, unless otherwise cancelled or amended, will remain in force for a period of 10 years

from that date.
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30 June 2003
SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

The maximum number of shares of the Company issuable upon exercise of all share options
granted and to be granted under the Scheme and any other share option schemes of the Company
(if any) is a number equivalent to 10% of the shares of the Company in issue as at 28 November
2001. This limit can be refreshed by the shareholders of the Company in a general meeting in
accordance with the provisions of the Listing Rules. As at 30 June 2003, the aggregate number of
shares of the Company issuable under share options granted under the Scheme and the previous
share option scheme of the Company (which was terminated on 28 November 2001) was
29,100,000, of which 24,500,000 shares of the Company remain issuable under options granted
under the Scheme (which represented approximately 3.1% of the Company’s shares in issue as at
30 June 2003), and 4,600,000 shares of the Company remain issuable under options granted on
25 July 2000 under the terminated share option scheme of the Company (which represented
approximately 0.6% of the Company’s shares in issue as at 30 June 2003). The maximum number
of shares issuable under share options granted to each eligible participant under the Scheme
within any 12-month period, is limited to 1% of the shares of the Company in issue at any time.
Any further grant of share options to an eligible participant in excess of this limit is subject to

shareholders’ approval in a general meeting.
PP g g

Share options granted to a director, chief executive or substantial shareholder of the Company, or
to any of their associates, are subject to approval in advance by independent non-executive
directors. In addition, any share options granted within any 12-month period to a substantial
shareholder or an independent non-executive director of the Company, or to any of their associates,
in excess of 0.1% of the shares of the Company in issue at any time and with an aggregate value
(based on the closing price of the Company’s shares at the date of the grant) in excess of HK$5

million, are subject to shareholders’ approval in advance in a general meeting.

The offer of a grant of share options must be accepted within 30 days inclusive of, and from the
day of the offer, upon payment of a nominal consideration of HK$1 by the grantee. The exercise
period of the share options granted is determinable by the directors, which may not exceed 10
years commencing on such date on or after the date of grant as the directors of the Company
may determine in granting the share options (which in any event must be prior to the close of
business on 30 October 2011) and ending on such date as the directors of the Company may
determine in granting the share options. Save as determined by the directors of the Company and
provided in the offer of the grant of the relevant share option, there is no general requirement

that a share option must be held for any minimum period before it can be exercised.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

The exercise price of the share options is determinable by the directors, but may not be less than

25.

9/

the higher of (i) the closing price of the Company’s shares on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong

Limited (the “Stock Exchange) on the date of the offer of the share options; and (ii) the average

Stock Exchange’s closing price of the Company’s shares for the five trading days immediately

preceding the date of the offer.

Share options do not confer rights on the holders to dividends or to vote at shareholders’

meetings.

As at 30 June 2003, the Company had the following outstanding share options granted to

directors and employees of the Company:

Number of share options

Cancelled/
At Granted lapsed At
Name or category Exercise Exercisable 1 July during during 30 June
of participant Date of grant price period Notes 2002 the year the year 2003
HKS
Directors
Phoon Chiong Kit 25/7/2000 0.78 25/7/2000 ] 4,600,000 = - 4,600,000
fo 24/7/2010
31/10/2001 0.62  31/10/2001 210,000,000 = - 10,000,000
to 30/10/2011
Chu Siv Tsun,
Stephen 31/10/2001 0.62 31/10/2001 2 8,000,000 = - 8,000,000
to 30/10/2011
Chan Sik Hong,
David 31/10/2001 0.62  31/10/2001 2 5,000,000 = - 5,000,000
to 30/10/2011
Other employees
In aggregate 31/10/2001 0.62 31/10/2001 2 2,500,000 (1,000,000) 1,500,000
to 30/10/2011
30,100,000 (1,000,000) 29,100,000
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25.

26.

30 June 2003

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

Notes:

50%, 25% and 25% of the share options granted are exercisable during the periods from 25 July
2000 to 24 July 2010, 25 July 2001 to 24 July 2010 and 25 July 2002 to 24 July 2010, respectively.

30%, 30% and 40% of the share options granted are exercisable during the periods from 31 October

2001 to 30 October 2011, 1 August 2002 to 30 October 2011 and 1 August 2003 to 30 October
2011, respectively.

No share options were granted or exercised during the year.

RESERVES

(a)

Group

The surplus reserve represents an amount transferred from retained profits in accordance
with statutory requirements and the articles of association of an associate in Taiwan. The
surplus reserve may only be applied to make up any losses and for the capitalisation by

way of fully paid bonus issues of the shares of the associate in Taiwan.

During the year, the management determined the estimated fair value of the goodwill
arising from the acquisition of a subsidiary which was engaged in film production business
in June 2000 with reference to the recent film production market environment. In light of
such review, the corresponding goodwill was adjusted downwards by approximately
HK$37,606,000 which was removed from the reserves and charged to profit and loss

account for the year in accordance with the Group’s accounting policy.

The amount of the Group’s reserves and the movements therein for the current and prior

years are presented in the consolidated statement of changes in equity.
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RESERVES (continued)

(a)

(b)

Group (continued)

99

The amounts of goodwill remaining in consolidated reserves, arising from the acquisition

of subsidiaries and associates prior to 1 July 2001, is as follows:

Goodwill
eliminated against
capital reserve

HK$'000
Cost:
At beginning of year and at 30 June 2003 154,313
Accumulated impairment:
At beginning of year 104,224
Impairment provided during the year 37,606
At 30 June 2003 141,830
Net amount:
At 30 June 2003 12,483
At 30 June 2002 50,089
Company
Share Capital
premium  redemption  Contributed Accumulated
account reserve surplus losses Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
At 1 July 2001 565,577 145 191,644 (340,394) 416,972
Net loss for the year - - - (107,989)  (107,989)
At 30 June 2002 and
1 July 2002 565,577 145 191,644 (448,383) 308,983
Net loss for the year - - - (80,194) (80,194)
At 30 June 2003 565,577 145 191,644 (528,577) 228,789

The contributed surplus of the Company represents the difference between the nominal

value of the Company’s shares issued in exchanged for the issued share capital of the

subsidiaries and the aggregate net asset value of the subsidiaries acquired at the date of

acquisition. Under the companies Act of Bermuda 1981 (as amended), the contributed

surplus of the Company is distributable to shareholders under certain conditions.
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27.

28.

30 June 2003

NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Maijor non-cash transaction

During the year, the Group entered into finance lease arrangements in respect of fixed assets
acquired at a total consideration of HK$1,452,000 (2002: HK$1,458,000).

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Save as disclosed elsewhere in the financial statements, the Group also had the following

transactions with related parties. The directors confirm that all of these transactions were carried

out in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group.

(a)

Transactions with the Golden Harvest Private Group
During the year, the Group had transactions to which members of the Golden Harvest

Private Group were parties. The significant transactions are summarised below:

Group
2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$'000
Film distribution commission income 29 139

The Group acted as the distributor of the films produced by companies within the Golden
Harvest Private Group and commission income was charged according to prices and

conditions similar to those offered to other customers of the Group.

Chow Ting Hsing, Raymond (“Mr. Chow”), Phoon Chiong Kit (“Mr. Phoon”), Chu Siu Tsun,
Stephen (“Mr. Chu”) and Chan Sik Hong, David (“Mr. Chan”), who were directors of the
Company during the year, were interested, directly or indirectly, in certain of the above
transactions as directors and/or beneficial shareholders of the members of the Golden

Harvest Private Group.

The above related party transactions with the members of the Golden Harvest Private

Group also constituted connected transactions, as defined in the Listing Rules.

In respect of the transactions set out above, a conditional waiver from strict compliance
with the connected transaction requirements as set out in Chapter 14 of the Listing Rules
has been obtained. The directors have reviewed and confirmed that these connected
transactions were conducted in the ordinary course of the business of the Group and on

terms no less favourable than those offered by unrelated third parties.
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(b)  Transactions with other related parties

0]

Apart from the above, during the year, the Group also had the following material

transactions with other related parties:

Film developing and printing services
income from related companies
Film distribution commission income

from related companies

Consultancy fee income from related companies

Interest income from a minority shareholder of

a subsidiary

Artist service fees paid to a related company

Producer fees paid to related companies
Rental income from a related company
Interest expense to a related company
Consultancy fee paid to a related company
Film royalty income from associates
Management fee income from associates
Film distribution commission income from

an associate

Film developing and printing services income

from an associate

Advertising agency fee income from an associate

Film production control fee income from

an associate

Film sourcing service fee paid to an associate

Accounting service fee paid to an associate

Film royalty paid to an associate

Film rental paid to an associate

Screen rental paid to an associate

Ticketing system development costs paid to
an associate

Corporate guarantees given in respect of

banking facilities granted to associates

Group

2003
Notes  HK$’000

(i), (ii) 223

(i), (iii) 2,185

(i), (iv) 600
(i), (v) 140
(i), (vi) 845

(i), (vii) 1,386
(i), (viii) 365
(i), (ix) 548
(i), (x) 749
(i), (xi) 1,769
(i), (xii) 2,309

(), (xiii) 2,171

(i), (xiv) 1,105
(i), (xv) 779

(i), (xvi) 710
(i), (xvii) 132
(i), (xviii) 82
(i), (xix) 6,068
(i), (xix) 1,633
(i), (xx) 20

(i), (xxi) 519

(i), (xxii) 48,207

2002
HK$’000

2,610

11,329
600

365
201
796
3,452
2,549

126
81

48,493
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30 June 2003
28. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)
(b) Transactions with other related parties (continued)

Notes:

(i) Mr. Chow, Mr. Phoon, Mr. Chu and Mr. Chan, who were directors of the Company during the
year, were interested, directly or indirectly, in the above transactions as directors and/or
beneficial shareholders of certain of these companies.

(ii) The income related to the provision of film developing and printing services which was
charged according to prices and conditions similar to those offered to other customers of the
Group.

(iii)  The Group acted as the distributor of the films produced by the related companies and the
film distribution commission income was charged according to the terms of the distribution
agreement dated 21 April 1997 and 2 August 1999 or charged according to prices and
conditions similar to those offered to other customers of the Group.

(iv)  The consultancy fee income related to the promotional and advertising services rendered to
an associate of the Golden Harvest Private Group and was charged at a rate of HK$50,000
(2002: HK$50,000) per month.

(v) The interest income was charged on a loan to a minority shareholder of a subsidiary at a
rate of 6% per annum on the outstanding balance.

(vi)  The Group paid artist service fees to a related company for the services of two artists in
respect of a film co-owned by the Group and other independent parties. The fees were
charged according to the terms of the respective artist service agreements.

(vii)  The producer fees were charged by related companies according to the terms under the

respective service contracts.

(viii)  The rental income was charged at a rate of approximately HK$30,000 (2002: HK$30,000)

per month for sub-letting the office to an associate of the Golden Harvest Private Group.

(ix)  The interest expense to an associate of the Golden Harvest Private Group was charged at the

Hong Kong dollar short-term time deposit rate plus 1% per annum.

(x) The consultancy fee paid represented the film production and distribution consulting services
provided by a related company to the Group and was charged according to the terms of the

agreement dated 1 October 2001.
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(b)

Transactions with other related parties (continued)

Notes: (Continued)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

The royalty income was charged according to the terms of the respective distribution

agreements.

The management fee income representing the following:

- an amount of HK$312,000 related to accounting services provided to three associates
of the Group and was charged at rates of HK$10,000 per month (2002: HK$10,000
per month), HK$14,000 per month (2002: HK$14,000 per month), and HK$24,000
per annum (2002: HK$24,000 per annum), respectively; and

- an amount of approximately HK$1,997,000 related to consultancy services provided
to three associates of the Group and was charged at rates of HK$120,000 per month
(2002: HK$120,000 per month) and RMB5,000 per month (2002: RMB5,000 per
month), and HK$500,000 per annum (2002: HK$500,000 per annum), respectively.

The Group acted as the distributor of a film produced by an associate and the film distribution

commission income was charged according to the terms of the distribution agreement dated
6 January 2003.

The income related to the provision of film developing and printing services which was
charged according to prices and conditions similar to those offered to other customers of the

Group.

The agency fee income related to the provision of advertising services which was charged

according to prices and conditions similar to those offered to other customers of the Group.

The film production fee income was charged according to the terms of the production agreement
dated 18 October 2002.

The film sourcing service fee was charged at a rate of HK$11,000 per month from 1 January
2002 onward (2002: HK$10,000 per month from July to December 2001).

The accounting service fee was charged at a rate of $$1,500 (2002: S$1,500) per month.

The film royalty and rental paid were charged according to prices and conditions similar to

those offered to other customers of the associate.
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30 June 2003

28. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(b)

Transactions with other related parties (continued)
Notes: (Continued)

(xx)  The screen rental paid was charged according to prices and conditions similar to those

offered to other customers of the associate.

(xxi)  The ticketing system development cost paid was charged according to prices and conditions

which were determined between the Group and that associate.

(xxii)  The corporate guarantees were given by the Group in respect of banking facilities granted to

certain associates at nil consideration.

Certain transactions amounted to HK$ 1,447,000 (2002: HK$889,000) included in notes
(iii), (vii) and (x) above with four related companies (2002: two related company) constituted

connected transactions as defined in the Listing Rules.

None of the other related party transactions set out above constituted connected transactions

as defined in the Listing Rules.
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29. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND OF FIVE HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS
Directors’ remuneration
The remuneration of the directors of the Company disclosed pursuant to the Listing Rules and

Section 161 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance is analysed as follows:

2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$’000

Fees:
Executive directors = =
Non-executive directors - -
Independent non-executive directors 120 -
120 -

Basic salaries, allowances and benefits in kind:
Executive directors 11,352 11,752
Non-executive directors - -

Independent non-executive directors = =

11,352 11,752

Pension contributions:
Executive directors 97 36
Non-executive directors - -
Independent non-executive directors = =
97 36
11,569 11,788
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29.

30 June 2003

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND OF FIVE HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS
(continued)
Directors’ remuneration (continued)

The above remuneration of directors fell within the following bands:

2003 2002

Number Number

Nil - HK$1,000,000 7 7
HK$1,500,001 - HK$2,000,000 1 1
HK$2,000,001 - HK$2,500,000 = 1
HK$2,500,001 - HK$3,000,000 1 =
HK$3,000,001 - HK$3,500,000 1 1
HK$3,500,001 - HK$4,000,000 1 -
HK$4,500,001 - HK$5,000,000 = 1

11 11

There was no other arrangement under which a director waived or agreed to waive any

remuneration during the year.

Five highest paid individuals
Of the five highest paid individuals in the Group, four (2002: four) were directors of the Company
and their remuneration has been included in the directors’ remuneration disclosures above. The

remuneration of the remaining one (2002: one) non-director, highest paid individual for the year

is as follows:
2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$’000
Basic salary, allowances and benefits in kind 1,228 1,279
Pension contributions 12 11
1,240 1,290

The above remuneration of the non-director, highest paid individual employee fell within the
bands of HK$1,000,001 - HK$1,500,000.
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30. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Contingent liabilities at the balance sheet date were as follows:

0/

Group Company
2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
Guarantee of banking facilities
granted to subsidiaries - - 5,000
Guarantee of banking facilities
granted to associates 48,207 48,493 47,034 47,320

In addition to above, certain associates of the Group had executed guarantees to certain bankers

in favour of certain third parties of approximately HK$16,521,000 (2002: Nil) and given letter of

credit in favour of related companies as security for the leasing of certain fixed assets of

approximately HK$2,144,000 (2002: Nil) as at the balance sheet date.

31. COMMITMENTS

(a) Capital commitments

Group
2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$’000
Contracted for 2,854 4,623
Authorised, but not contracted for - 562
2,854 5,185
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31.

32.

33.

34.

30 June 2003
COMMITMENTS (continued)

(b)  Operating lease commitments
The Group leases certain of its office premises and cinemas under operating lease
arrangements. Leases for properties are negotiated for terms ranging from 1 to 10 years.

Group
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
Total future minimum lease payments under
non-cancellable operating leases for
land and buildings:

Within one year 49,073 39,618
In the second to fifth years, inclusive 128,227 161,920
After five years 3,790 13,696
181,090 215,234

Certain non-cancellable operating leases included in the above were subject to contingent
rent payments, which were charged at rates ranging from 17% to 29% (2002: 17% to
29%) of their monthly or annual gross box office takings in excess of the base rents as
determined in the respective lease agreements. In addition, 10% of theatre confectionery
sales and advertising income are also charged under certain leases.

The Company had no significant commitments at the balance sheet date (2002: Nil).

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENT

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, on 11 July 2003, the Company entered into the Placing
Agreement with FB Gemini. Pursuant to the Placing Agreement, 83,400,000 new shares were
issued on 1 August 2003 at HK$0.28 per share and the net proceeds of approximately HK$23.4
million were used to provide additional working capital for the Group. Further details of the
Placement are set out in note 24 to the financial statements.

COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS

As further explained in notes 2 and 4 to the financial statements, due to the adoption of certain
new and revised SSAPs during the current year, the accounting treatment and presentation of
certain items and balances in the financial statements have been revised to comply with the new
requirements. Accordingly, certain prior year adjustments have been made and certain comparative
amounts have been reclassified to conform with the current year’s presentation.

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 17
October 2003.
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BEBR @)

=t t 513

o=

RSB AR BIEL3,308,0008 T (ZTF=F :9,170,0008 ) RETX W LFHBATBEE

THRETXHERS -

AEECEYRERBHCHAGERERAREZ[HELF IR -

AEEENRREESRACA NGO BERIRECHAEBEERAIR -

FEXH
—EE=F —EEC-F
TET FTET
EARAAE 548 201
BEHREZANE 80 41
628 242
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9. ®BH
EBANGHIBEFARBT BRI A ERBRNEHRRI75%(C2T2F @ 16%) 8% - BB
RARASEEBFEEAR2EABE  REERRTES  AH2REREHNFE -

—¥¥=F —EI-F
TER TER
AEE

B8 355 395
Hith & 189 498
EFEEZTRRE - 92
ESERE (Hfat23) (110) -
434 985

BEQF
LFEZZREE - (120)
EEH B 5177 3,269
5177 3,149
AFEREX 5,611 4,134

EUMBEREMEZR  FAEEETZMBATREENBRAME THELREE - ZHESR-N
NE/ —ANRER—ARAR/ —AALEZRREERNRLERBRBARBZETBRRERA -
ZHBLARRERFZRENAG MESRACHZPIEFHEHBIARE -
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10.

11.

BEBGEOSEBEGRPE
ADARBREZREEEAESHS0,1940008T (ZEB=F : 107,989,000 7T) °

BREIR
BREAXABEEDNEAFERRELEIRFEE141,383,0008 T (Z2F=F : 86,618,000% T (E5I))
RAFEEANEETRM 2 M#EFH2800,887,500%% (ZF= = : 800,887,500/%) 5t & °

HRAREHRTEBRECTEERAFERLFERAQNTEBR 2 TFYMEAS  HBRE
HREABREBYEEERNE  ARYBIHAFERLEE2BEREEFE -
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12 EEE
REE
HELH e S HE
REF YEEE RkEBE KRB RE ERERS B
TEr TEx TFTEx TFTEx TExT TERD TER
RAZHE
REL 9300 68,615 28,961 21,263 2,954 588 131,681
1835 = 590 932 292 1,452 = 3,266
HE = = (123) (56)  (1,038) = (1,217)
ER AR = (2) (12) (9) 5 = (18)
R-ZEE=F
~AH=1H 9,300 69,203 29,758 21,490 3,373 588 133,712
2RFE
REA 2,649 19,950 11,318 7,151 1,108 558 42,734
FRE 358 10,279 4,123 2,892 630 11 18,293
HE = = (94) (35) (817) = (946)
ERAR = = (3) (2) 4 - (1)
R-ZEE=F
~AH=1H 3,007 30,229 15344 10,006 925 569 60,080
REFE
R-ZEE=F
~A=TH 6,293 38,974 14,414 11,484 2,448 19 73,632
R-ZEE_-F
~A=TH 6,651 48,665 17,643 14,112 1,846 30 88,947
RARGED
B A = 69,203 29,758 21,490 3,373 588 124,412
%k Es 9,300 = = = = = 9,300
9,300 69,203 29,758 21,490 3,373 588 133,712

2 48
= ESH
R
o e
JE]



126

12. BERE (&)
HELHWRBFHURER  IRBERPEERS -

AEECEERRBERAER - EE=FAAC+HZAREFEEREARENEEEEEZF
18 2 51%70,000/8 K 1,911,000 T (ZT T =5 : 93,0008 Tt % 942,000 7T) °

RABEIHREFHBVEXNEMARIABHTR - NANFEAR=TAERRREHEZ
ARMEEHMESR?,300,0008ET HEMELEZBHROCBAELRERA - LEGHAFERE
CEEBTR -AKBERAR-NNIFEMSFEANEI7REORZBEMKIAE - BAEH
RHECEGEEETMHE-

HAEE I REFYRRANKRERFTEREIMAREFEAR  IUBERACHELNE
707,000t (ZE 2 =% : 789,000 ) °

13. RBELAFZHS

RAF
—EE=F —EEC-F
FTET TET
FETRD  EEA 167,647 167,647
FE Us B B 2 B BR FX 717,718 718,948
885,365 886,595
B (577,386) (496,720)
307,979 389,875

HEREARBZEHRARER  RERAFERRAR+-EAREE -
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3. RMEBLRZES (@)
TEMBLARAZHBUOT ¢

-

EETR
SRR K B#E/ REEE
NE) BB FEL LM AMBEAZEEE 2ZREAESL FTEEK
AIFEHEONERA A 58 EE R 100 S IFEMMAE
2,50078 7t
TR 1
997,50078 7t
City Entertainment &8 LR 100 K B BT
Corporation 28T
Limited
REZXERADF 5B =@ R 100 & B BT
31,610,000 7t
EEYRBTERAT 58 =8 R 100 EERT
10,0007 jt
TR 1
10,0007 jt
Golden Harvest HEBRZHE EE R 100 REEZER
Cinemas Holding 1%
Limited
EARRGEEE 5B EE R 100 REEZER
BRAEFE 10078 1t
TR
114,000,00078 jt
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—EE-FEXA=1H
13. REBLARIZEE &)
EETR
SRR K BHE/ REEE(
NE) BB FTEEE®EY AMBRAZEE ZBRAE Dt FEEK
Golden Harvest HERZHE @R 100 REZER
Entertainment 1,000% 7T
International Limited
Golden Harvest Films HERZHE =@ R 100 REEZER
Distribution Holding 1%
Limited
EASTHEEFRDLT 5B B R 100 EFRER
100,0005% 7t BRI
EX () ERA A KERZHE =@ R 100 BEEE
[EY
Golden Harvest Multiplex DI EER 100 REZR
(Pte.) Limited 258 7T
Golden Movies HERZHE EE R 100 HESERE
International Limited 1£7 REFET



ALIET !

Golden Screen Limited

Golden Touch Licencing

B.V.

Happy Way Limited

Kotewall Limited

REZERRAA

Real Merry Limited

AL K
TEEXRBH

REBELEHS

BBRTR
Y 94
SMKRAZEHE

EBRR
8,750,000 7T
EBRR
18,151.21 & &

SRR
10,0007 7T

A Y
=]

f

£
1=

1

ik
=1l

EBER
2,600,000 7T

EBER
16,831,002 7T

AREEMN

ZBRAEED

100

100

100

100

100

100
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13. RMBLARZEE (&)
A AL K

NE AR TEEXH

LEERERRYLEE hE
BHERLE

LBEREH hE
BRAF

Splendid Ventures B8
Limited

SML (Hong Kong) Limited EED

TEHINERLF B8

% Golden Harvest Entertainment International Limited4h -

“EE-EXRAZ=TH
EBRTR
B8R/ AEBERA
AMRAZEHE ZRABIL ITEXRK
EBER 90 EFRT
500,000 T
BEBER 90 RE Rk
1,000,000 7t
EBRR 100 RE Rk
28T
EBRR 100 EXRT
X7
EBER 100 AEERF
28T RHES

THMELRRMEARDAFERSE -



14.

RRBaRzER (&)

* ERRABEARVNAIZECRONBEZERE - H7EEREM1,000,000,000,000,0008 T2 EREE
BUR-—F¥EH RELHN 2BEZRGUINEERN  TREBLATZAHIIKERNER
1,000,000,000/%8 T B WM B BFEE 2R E » 3 AT EEEE 500,000,000,000% 7t 2 & 7 H U
M—¥E& BEEROBIHTERRAS LREZ2EF -

** IEERZRREEEZABRIARLEBERZHARCABTE AT 2HNEELE -

LTREJESAAIZFEARAEAIEEFEZALANBAT - EERA - 2V EMHELD
AZEHERRREERIR -

VAl

RBREAFICES
REE

—EE=F —EEC-F
TET TET
it EEFE (B EBBRN) 12,163 4,160
FE U B = 1 B) BR X 149,967 155,918
162,130 160,078
B (2,000) (569)
160,130 159,509

FIERBERNRAZAERYABEER  RERAFERART-BAREE -

RZZZ=FAXA=TH  AREREBELARRBR 2 RBERAR72,646,0008 T (ZFFZF :

80,182,000% ) °
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14.

REELARzHZ (&)
IEREQTZFAERBHMOT ¢

NAER E Y
EFEYEARAT AT
Global Entertainment and AT
Management Systems
Sdn. Bhd.
Golden Access Pte. NG|
Limited (LRI & &
Golden Abacus Pte.
Limited)
Golden Screen Cinemas NG|
Sdn. Bhd.
EREREZERAA AT
Golden Village NG|
Entertainment (Singapore)
Pte. Limited

MR LR
TREXDBH

Bt

BSRBEZ

g

SRAEZ

Bt

g

Fi#%
i 43 5

“2R=F5A=1H
KEBEE
CEGERT
R B

Al IEEE

50 RESR

33.33 REER

50 BMER

4022 EEETK

EEEE

50 BEES

50 RESR
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=2 B
14. RBEQARZHER (&)
rEERR
ERTHEAR
BRI ATN it AR A
RAER ABEE TEEEBE  ROEH BAL ITEREK
Golden Village Pictures A I EBER 50 BRURT
Pte. Limited
Golden Village Holdings A I EBRR 50 REER
Pte. Limited
Golden Village Multiplex AL IR EBR 50 Eelk
Pte. Limited
Keen Fortune Production nE  RBERIZES EER 50 BRURT
Limited*
ERERAF AN BB HER 50 Lelk
LBRERY A HE MR A 27 Eelk
BRAERLDAF
Tanjong Golden Village A BERAEDR EER 33.34 Lelk
Sdn. Bhd.
* RER KL
LR ESRATEFEARARAIEEFECAKEHELT - EZR A 2V HMEHED

AZENERREARIR
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16.

RUKE
RERERFE - BFLTAT U RBLEAANREMHESBEAR  IRARRBEZQ
YEE-

REE
—EE=F —EEC-F
FTERT FTiERT
RERELTRARAZEZATFEE 16,302 16,302
R ERE (16,302) (14,005)
- 2,297

[
BEAKAMAATER IR EF L ALES A5 28 8% RIAFULETASTEA -

AEZRAREARESBEARTTELRE - FACENBARTBRARRNENEIMZEXER
RETE

RESHENE2MRAT  FAEECHERARREREM URAFHENE - S5 ERE 29T
BREVEEZIEAFHIERBREETEAERRH - +F - EZRAD  ERTIER B
FEFENEVRZAEKIBAKREZXEREREBARRE !

(i) AEER-ZETHEWRB.BERCAZE  BASESLEERMEAZSHE - BUEEM
EMzBFEERAFACHARE 2 HBETHE  URAR-SZF=FA=1THZSH
BehmEBAREE -EFRE B-EZ=5-AZ1+H BEZHELREEAYRE
5



“EE-FXRA=TH
16.

17.

18.

[ XC P
i) ARBECBARARLERRESREEER.
BEERYRPARARERPHE -

NERBRESEEZME © M

Bt AEBREFBREEUEMFR AT  WHARBEHHEK  BEANBKEMRERSE

KERAR - ARENERUBRETBYEXRME  UREFHEE
w8
ARE
—¥¥=F —EE-F
TR TR
B 266 191
L2 m 38 36
HETH 113 91
417 318
EXNERERENS
R=FF=FAA=ZTH EYRERETXERGEHEFAERBR 2150008 (=FF=F:
15,536,000 ) » MZMECRBHEXFME - WREBRDEEEREFAKE 2EHHERS KE
FREREVERGRRER B 2T RRFEENM -
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19.

FE U AR 3%
AEBEHRTFZ - BREEHNT —Z=EL -RAA=THZEWFE BN RRRRE 2RRIM
mE :

REE
—EE=F —EEC-F
FTERT FTiERT
MZE=M@A 14,345 28,035
M= EAB 656 451
+tZ+=@A 2,873 10
e —F 2,163 599
20,037 29,095

ARER-_ZE=FAAZTHZEURABERUERVDAEBB T AR 2R S &85 123,000
BT (ZZEZZF 11,00087T) - ZEHRAEEARRE AR -RXZRMHEE

ERARAEENEERAEEBTZAARE  ZERANAARAZESHRES  XFBEE
—AANEt-RETZEEEAEA -

AEBRZZZE=FEXA=1+H2EWRAKIEIEEWREE D 7 8RE — GH Pictures (China) Limited *
GH Media Management Pte. Limited ~ Best Creation International Limited & Wigston Company Limited
2RI R #K56,0008 T (ZTTZF : 53,0008 ) » 198,000 T (ZFZF =% : 50,000 x) -
299,000 T (=2 F =4 : 599,000 ) %8,000E T (ZEZ2_F : &) - ZLENERBER &
EREBEERHR - BIE - B FRERRGEERAARRIAESE  TARBEQRTIZESY
SRABRERRRE °



—EE=5:A=+H
20. FEFBR®

RAB=ZTHZENRIABEZEZRARKRITAOT :

—EE=F —EE-F

TER TER

BMZE =18 A 24,663 48,023
mEXEA 4,517 718
tZ+=f@A 9,154 1,970
BE-F 31,750 5,032
70,084 55,743

AEBER-ZEE=F A THZEARRERENTERMARBEB T AR ZR S KRS 11,000

AEER-ZZ=FRNAZTHZBNER

Limited B8R 18 -

107,000/ 7T) ° %

ARRES

CREREREBEARE R - BEE -RX

RERZIM1%TE I o B2
EQRvERY / HAEERER -

SixMFEE -

% JN &L & & ¥ GH Pictures (China) Limited & Harvest Crown
7 5 %39,464,00058 T (ZZZ=F :30,237,000% 7t) % 284,0008 T (ZEZ=F :
RERERAF REREETERHAR
#R 738,930, OOO/%iMEﬁﬂ SREBEBEFS

% #E13 GH Pictures (China) Limited 2
CBRRERERE=NR
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21.

“EE=EXAZtA
Rl 59 ¥ R AR K
R=FBZ=FAA=TH REBEZARBEEGRILRARER
ARE
REBAEX W REBAEXHRE
—E2E=F —EE-F —ET=F —EE-F
TER TER TER TER
B R
—Fw 544 210 445 178
go& 544 210 467 180
F=ZXIF
(ERM FBEER) 761 331 707 293
REBEHEAXH 1,849 751 1,619 651
RRBEX (230) (100)
BERERMRFE 1,619 651
BRPRBAR (445) (178)
37 B &8 47 1,174 473
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“EE-FXRA=TH
22, e
AKE
R Hit
B% e REER CE:
FH7 FER FER
REA] 2,478 2,200 4,678
B 613 - 613
BEAEALE - (585) (585)
R-ZEZ=FXA=1H 3,091 1,615 4,706
BEBTHAMN - (1,615) (1,615)
FRBBH 3,091 - 3,091

ARRAZEZCREBRKNTHBBEE TEM - A REBREIRBE - st cERSESERT

BTFABERE -

ARBAFSEEECTAERHRERE  ZRENREEERFACEHBBRRREERZE

EHBAREGSTHELRREAMNE -
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23.

i BE 1] IR

—EE=FAAZ+A

BEEREDUEEERERV BN BN BERRAZBENCERBERI7S2HE (ZETZF ¢

16%) 218 %4 -

AFEZELERBAZHHIMT :

Z
—E2E=F —EFE-F
TER TER
A5 1) 2 £ 8 110 110
REEEE (M9 (110) -
RAB=+H - 110

ARBCBETEREEMEARREE MY ERLFELELENRER -

AEEREERRBERI7SN(ZEZZF D 160 HAEZARAREEREEEC TERDUT ¢

—EE=F —EEC-F

TET TET

MRTERBEE (1,956) (4,108)
HIEEE 56,108 37,943
Hit - 121
54,152 33,956

AEBERAARALEETEARERBIEEELHBEE -
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ZEE=FXA=T1H
24. B#F
B% i3
RAF
—EE=F —EEC-F
T T TET
EERK :
1,300,000,0008% B IR E{E0.10/%8 T 2 Z B IR 130,000 130,000
ERITRHAZEA
800,887,500 B IR EEO0.108 T 2 E B I 80,089 80,089

25.

REEBE  ARAE-ZZ=FtA+-HEBIREREFB Gemini Capital Limited ([FB Geminil)
FAVBREHZ ((BEHZE]) - REREHE B CeminiBEREERBUE=ZFREBEREEZ
EEAZEER0.2878 T 2 B2 1583,400,0001 A2 AH R 1D © 83,400,000 HTRHER=—FF=
FENA—B#T MABKREFELN23,4000008 T BELARB2EIEEES -

R
AREBRETE cHRHARMBERERME2S -

MR iEst®

BN BREME2RMEIMEERRIAE - ARARFARNSHER ERFE3F - T I EEH
AREBRENBCHBENBERCHAMBERRNT - LFEREBEEZFARLETRAZA
EMANESEHREE o

ARBRBBRESE ([53) UBBRMBHCERSEEHUFEEEBI D2 EM - B 2E
ERZREERAATESE BRBUFITES) RARBHMES MEERR RB2HEBR
AEEEF - HEA-ER-FTA=+T-HBEX  BERBRERDIOF (SEHEIBTERMN -
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25.

MMAREER (&)

RITERBZERARAEMBERETSE (WE) ERERBRE 2FiERBREM JRTZART
ROBE  FTEEB-ZZ-—F+-A-TNAXQFACETROZ10%  ARAARRAZE LS
RAZATERRASENEEZ LR R-BZ=FAA=1TH  REFEARFDFUE-ER
RESES CREZZZ-FT A+ NRER)FIREZEREMABRTZARIARDABHS
29,100,0008% - H 24,500,000 A REHEACRKREBREMSRANA RIT2ARARD (WER
“EZ=FARAZTHARFACRTRME3.1% 4,600,000 M AHEFRARECER2BRES
ER-_ZEZZFLATHHCREBREMS RANARTZARARD (WER-FZT=FXA
ZTEARABCBITRD0.6%) - REFENEM2EANEAERNSERSEER L < BRET
TROBE  FTEBBFAATEARBECRTRNZI%  IEEKSEERIREBE L HRE
ZBREAERRASLESRRHE -

BARAES FRTBAE TERRABRS2HBALREBREDASARGRLFATE
SHE - S MEFMI2EARAARAZTERR  BUFHTESHARSZBHEALREBAR
AEMEAEEERTRE0.1%MAE RERKEBAQT RN 2 WS B H) BHES5,000,0008 T2
BRE TRBEAERRASLESRRME -

REBRECZZLEANEZE N (BEZA) B 0B RAARAER A ARBAACEE
TeoMREBREZTEHHESET  EMALAESRARHBREBATARHBREEAR
ZEZAH (ERIAFSER -"2——F+tAZTAPARALERE) EEFAQAAESREHER
BEREZEHIEBBIOF -BAQRAEZZTAERRLABABRECEZZARTESN  UE
—BAERFBRELARBEETRENRRAITE
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Z=EXA=1+H
MR ® (&)

BRECTEETHESEE 15

BREYERTHEABRREIERRAS LRREZER -

SERIFA2TRONREZRHBREEAESE
ARAR (TBXM]) 2WHE RiF2ITRVREZEZRHBEREEDLTEARS AAEBRA
ZFHEHECLREERE) -

REZZZ=FRA=1H AR EEREERLEHRTEZERENT :

5>

BERS M

BREHE
Ep
28248 RZEEZE ERy BE#E/ NZE3ZE
Bl REAH  OFE TEs W tA-8 Rit %% AB=t1H
BT
2
Eith Z5%%F 078  —EEZELA 1 4,600,000 - - 4,600,000
tBZt+aA :+£E§
Z5-%F4f
ZtMmA
ZEE-k 0.62 ZEE-£45 2 10,000,000 = = 10,000,000
B Zt-AE
Z5--F1f
=18
ER Z5%-F 0.62 ZEE-£45 2 8,000,000 = = 8,000,000
B Zt-AE
“%--%18
=18
RiE Z5%- 062 ZEE-E{f 2 5,000,000 - - 5,000,000
tA=1-8 =t-A%
“R--F1R
=18
HitfEE
a5t Z5%-F 0.62 ZEE-E45 2 2,500,000 - (1,000,000 1,500,000
TA=t-8 Zt-AE
Z5--F1f
=18
30,100,000 - (1,000,000 29,100,000
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25. FMEERMEEtE &)

26.

s

FR-

ikt
(a)

EREBREZ50%  25%R25% DB TR EEEFLA-+HARE-_Z -5t AT HEHE -
EE-EtACtARAEE-EFLtACTNEHBER - EE-_EtA-THEBE-Z-EF LA
THEHETE-

BRHBREZ30% 30%R40%D R AR -—F+A=t-HAE-Z——FtA=tAHH =%
E_ENR-RE-E-——S5TA=tHAHAR-ZE=5NA-RAE-E——StA=tAHMAEGHE-

TERLERE TEBRERTE-

FHRE

BHRAEBELA-—BeERELTRRELIERERRAAERMHREBBFDRL - LARFRER
TEARZEERENAEBERRBHARAKRZA -

Ex EEESRROEFRETSRS AR5 SANB-BRUSEXHER
BeMBRAAMELECHBETHELAFERY - ERERIER  HEZBEECHEY

37,606,000 % - MUABBERETREAKBE S BRRUFRBERERPHK -

AEBFFERIFECRBERESBORGEREZDHERKE -



—EF=FAAS

55

26. fEfm (&)

(a)

(b)

%M (&)
R-ZZ2-FLtA-HA AUBHERBEQCAMELEMEENGERBZBEINAT ¢

ERERFEED
ez e
FTET
BN
R-ZBE=F A=+HREDHE 154,313
2RERE :
REA 104,224
EERERE 37,606
R-ZZEE=FA~A=1H 141,830
TR
R-ZZEE=FA~A=1H 12,483
RZBEE-_FXA=1+H 50,089
r. /|
%) N
B ER BEERE BB 2REE B
TER TER TER TER TER
R-ZEZE-FtH—H 565,577 145 191,644 (340,394) 416,972
2EEFR = = = (107,989) (107,989)
R-ZBE-EXA=1H
RZEE-_FELH-HB 565577 145 191,644 (448,383) 308,983
rEEFE = — - (80,194) (80,194)
R-ZSEE=FEXA=1+H 565577 145 191,644 (528,577) 228,789

ARBZBABBRDEACARBBHNBARCRTRAMBITROz2EELERBBHEL
ARUBERSEEFEMERZZR - RE-—AN-FZEREARE (BEF) - A2
AZBABRARETRRTIRFERR -
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27. G RERME
EXERERSH
FR > AEEABABRTEEEH,452,0008x (ZEE=F : 1,458,000 ) FRt EHE 2H -

28. BEEALTZES
REBERMBHRRAMBEN  AREHETHERBAEALT XS - ESRAFEIZIRE K
MERRLEEARE 2 AERBET -

(a) HBEFLAKREZXS
ER - FAEEBRERAVDARERELRAETRS - TEXZHBMT ¢

ARE
—¥R=F —EE-F
TR TER
SYRTHEBWA 29 139

AEBEERARAKEBTARMRMEZEXRITE RTREMRE 2B RIFFER
HeArEBEHEMLEFEMN -

ADAAEECESPINR(BAE]D)  BRE(TERE]D BER(ELED RRER
(REED AERRAEEREQARAZESR REERRL N EMRE T XZPEE RRHE
EERER -

THAIEERAMAEEREARAZHAEATRZTERAZS LTRAMEZZHERS ©
BRLAFE RS  ERSERGBERBEER LTRSS 4ZERABERBESZ 2R

R-EZCEAREIZSHERZNAAKEEERE IR -—REFIIBLEREZ
F=EFRNZBERTET



“EE-FXRA=TH

28.

BEREBEALTZES ()
(b) HAMBEALZRS

BREMA  AEBTREFANEEMEBATETTIEARS :

A2z
Az

7 2 B WA
Z

o

REBE
REBE
REBER
RE— M
7 -—HE
NFRAEAR 2 RIFERE
RE-BEARZHESBRA
NF-—REAFZME
NF-BEARAZEBRREE
REMERTZE R RERA
REBELAZEERBUA

>
o

&
4

A

B
I
i}

u)

N,
I

L
L

AT
ARZEARBE
AT

N
i)

n

ju)

RE-BEARACERRTAS
RE-—BERRZELFEMPERE
RE-BEARAZEESRERA
RE-BELARAZEYREEZRA
NF-BERRAZE R EBREE

NF-—BERRAZEHREE
NF-—BERRAZEFME
NF-—HERRAZEXHESE

NF-BHELAzERREES
NF-BEATAZBRARMBAR

RYBERAZRITEELER

IR ED R T A
SBRITAZWA

AL BRRZFAERA

Ft &t

(i), (ii)
(i), (iii)
(i), (iv)
(i), (v)
(i), (vi)
(i), (vii)
(i), (viii)
(i), (ix)
(i), (x)
(i), (xi)
(i), (xii)
(i), (xiii)
(i), (xiv)
(i), (xv)
(i), (xvi)
(i), (xvii)
(i), (xviii)
(i), (xix)
(i), (xix)
(i), (xx)
(i), (xxi)
(i), (xxii)

548
749
1,769
2,309
2,171
1,105
779
710
132
82
6,068
1,633
20
519
48,207
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